# www.pearsonglobalschools.com SCHOOL SOLUTIONS

# Secondary Mathematics



------

2015

ALWAYS LEARNING

# Contents

SERIES	CURRICULUM	PAGE
AGES 11-14 • UK YEARS 7-9 • U	S GRADES 6-8	
Prentice Hall Mathematics: Course 1, Co Accelerated Grade 7, and Course 3 Common Core ©2013 <b>NEW EDITION</b>	urse 2,	12-17
Math Navigator ©2012 Common Core		18-19
Math Makes Sense		20-21
Connected Mathematics Project 3 (CMP)	3) ©2014 📃	22-27
digits ©2015 NEW EDITION		28-29
KS3 Maths Progress <b>NEW</b>		30-33
Level Up Maths		34-35
Exploring Maths		36
All About Mathematics <b>NEW TITLES</b>	<b>(;;</b>	37
Learning through Examples	G	37

Pearson Integrated High School Mathematics Common Core ©2014		38-40
Pearson Mathematics Algebra 1, Geometry, Algebra 2 Common Core Edition ©2015		42–47
MathXL for School ©2015 NEW EDITION		48
Language Central for Math ©2011		49
onRamp to Algebra ©2013		50
International Mathematics for the Middle Years	IB	51
Edexcel International GCSE Mathematics NEW TITLES	GCSE	52
Heinemann IGCSE® Mathematics Core and Extended	GCSE	53
Edexcel GCSE Maths NEW		54-55
Revise GCSE Mathematics		56
Edexcel Mathematics Awards		57
Revise GCSE Mathematics Practice Papers		57
Edexcel GCSE Mathematics 2010		58-59
AQA GCSE Mathematics 2010		60-61
Edexcel GCSE Statistics		62
Foundations and Pre-Calculus Mathematics 10	*	63

SERIES	CURRICULUM	PAGE
AGES 16-19 • UK YEARS 12-13 •	US GRADES I	1-12
Pre-Calculus 11 and 12	*	64
Calculus: Graphing, Numerical, Algebraic 5th Edition ©2016 <b>NEW EDITIC</b>	N 🚞	66-67
Edexcel AS & A Level Modular Maths		68-69
Pearson Baccalaureate: Mathematics	IB	70-71
Theory of Knowledge for the IB Diploma	i IB	72



Pages 30-33

Edexce	el GCS	E Maths
Edexcel GCSE <b>Mathem</b> Foundation Student Book	atics	

Pages 54-55



## **NEW EDITION**

Prentice Hall Mathematics: Course I, Course 2, Accelerated Grade 7, and Course 3 Common Core ©2013

Pages 12-17

Ι



Supporting you through curriculum and standards changes

With ever-changing curricula and standards, we realise there is uncertainty and upheaval. The demands are increasingly challenging and children and teachers are being pushed further and faster than ever. Our goal is to provide you with support to ensure your school is prepared for change and to provide the easiest possible transition to teaching the new curriculum or standards with confidence.



# **Common Core State Standards**

If you have decided to implement the Common Core State Standards (CCSS) in your school, we can help you by providing CCSS aligned resources, assessment solutions and professional development to help make implementation easier. Look out for the CC symbol in this catalogue and speak to your local representative to learn more.

commoncore.pearsoned.com

# **UK Secondary Curriculum**

There are changes happening at Key Stage 3 (statutory in England from Sept 2014), along with reforms in GCSE and A Levels in 2015 and 2016. As teachers you need the support and materials to help you plan and implement the new specifications successfully and your learners will need help transitioning to each next stage. Our new resources have been designed to do just that.

21st Century learners need engaging and personalised learning experiences that lay the groundwork for higher education and career readiness. Today's teachers need flexible learning environments that enable them to teach in a variety of ways with easy-to-use systems to monitor achievement and personalise instruction.

The transition to digital can be overwhelming and we understand that each school is on a different path. Your local Pearson Consultant can talk you through our digital solutions best suited to meet your unique needs.

# 21st Century learning starts with the transition to digital

# Digital resources for personalised learning

Pearson delivers digital curricula resources to personalise, deliver and track progress so every student can learn at his or her own pace in the classroom and at home.

Look out for the green digital boxes in this catalogue which explain the technology and technical requirements within each programme.

## **Online Digital Path**

Online Digital Paths are the platforms that deliver the teaching and learning content and tools. There are a handful of different platforms across our global portfolio. The following two pages give more information on these.

## eBooks and eTexts

For US eBooks download Pearson eText App. UK eBooks are within the ActiveLearn online digital paths.

## Арр

Perfect for today's digital natives our pupil Apps enhance instruction. We also have teacher Apps which allow the teacher to differentiate instruction and track progress in real time.

## IWB

Boost whole-class involvement with these interactive resources.

## CD/DVD

Schools without reliable internet access can enjoy the interactive aspects of some of our digital resources with CD/DVD products.



# Online Digital Paths for personalised learning

Our digital teaching and learning resources are delivered across a handful of platforms. Read on to learn more about how they can help you to easily and effectively personalise learning for all students. Then look out for these in the digital boxes on each product page, to understand which platform powers each product.







ActiveLearn is a motivating and supportive online independent learning resource for the classroom and at home – for Key Stage 3, GCSE and A level students. It supports the learner with an ActiveCourse providing student activities and exercises, and an enhanced interactive ActiveBook version of the associated course text book. iPad compatible.

# realize M

Realize gives you the power to raise the interest and achievement of every student. It offers rich and engaging content, embedded assessment with instant data, and flexible tools to manage your classroom. For teachers following a US curriculum, it provides a source of premium content correlated to the Common Core Standards. Realize will soon host most of our K12 US resources, starting with **digits**.

iPad compatible.

# Pearson SuccessNet<sup>®</sup> SuccessNet **Plus**

These platforms organise the US K12 products in one place. Teachers can do all their planning and tracking in the same location to save time. It extends learning beyond the textbook by providing rich and digital content for digital natives. It allows transparency of student progress to enable the teacher to effectively offer personalised instruction for all.



# FRONTER The world's favourite classroom

Fronter is the leading learning platform for schools, delivered as a service over the internet. With about 160 million logins per year, Fronter is transforming schools – the way technology has transformed the society our children are growing up in.

# Global Community

What is the difference between a teacher in Helsinki, Abu Dhabi or São Paulo? Not much in our experience. Innovation in education is driven by teachers. Because the teacher is the key to pupils' success, Fronter was built to help teachers be great teachers.

# Secure Environment

Fronter is a safe learning environment accessed via a web browser. You control the access rights. We host all your data in a private cloud where you have full ownership and control. We think that is important.

# A World of Learning

Fronter is a collection of core tools for teaching and learning. But we believe in openness, which is why we have made it incredibly easy to use other apps and rich content from within Fronter. Every night we exchange data with hundreds of different systems securely, so that you can login in one place and find everything you need.

# Leading the Way

Fronter is a pioneer product. The world has changed since it launched in 1998, but Fronter's commitment to helping teachers be great teachers has not. Fronter continues to evolve with the enthusiastic involvement of teachers all over the world. With Fronter you have thousands of colleagues supporting you in a modern approach to learning.



# EQUELLA Digital repository

EQUELLA provides one platform to house your teaching and learning, research, media and library content.

# Content Tagging

EQUELLA raises the visibility and usage of high quality and relevant content, providing teachers and students with the most effective and engaging content.

# Copyright and Digital Rights Management

Via attribution of ownership across courses and delivery platforms, users can ensure their content is protected and complies with copyright regulations.

# Efficient Reporting of Content Usage

With a consistent structure and analytics in place to measure usage and effectiveness of learning content, educators can make better decisions about what materials to use in their courses.

# **Extended LMS Integrations**

EQUELLA integrates with third party systems, including popular Learning Management Systems; Fronter, Pearson LearningStudio, Moodle, Blackboard and Sakai.

# Enhance your content with EQUELLA. Visit equella.com

# **PowerSchool** Student information system

# The SIS

PowerSchool takes care of all your school administration and makes managing pupil data easy. Enjoy a full range of features including: attendance management, tracking and notification, assessment records, custom report cards, discipline management and reporting, centralised enrollment, timetables, emergency and medical information, school fee management all of which can be accessed via iPhone or Android compatible phones.

# A SIS that involves teachers, pupils and parents

Powerschool is more than a tool for school administrators to do the 'office work'. Powerschool includes PowerTeacher, Pearson's web based classroom management solution with a range of functions that allows a teacher to stay better organised, freeing up time for teaching. Pupils take ownership of their learning by logging in to see grades and teacher comments. Parents can follow more closely their child's education online anywhere and anytime, with access to real-time grades and attendance, teacher feedback and more.

# A SIS for school IT staff

Powerschool simplifies SIS administration with a secure, web-based architecture built on a robust JAVA framework and a powerful Oracle database. If you need it to be, it can be locally installed for self hosters and has a full complement of disaster-proof, redundancy-laden, security measures to help you sleep at night.

# Visit powerschool.com to learn more



GRADPOINT

# Because the route to success is different for everyone

SuccessMaker is an individualised learning programme that has been proven to significantly raise attainment in reading and maths when used at least three times a week by learners aged 4-14. The software is so clever, it engages pupils instantly, works out their level and keeps them progressing no matter what their starting point is. Forty years of research and development have gone into making SuccessMaker something quite special. In that time it has helped over 6 million pupils worldwide make progress in reading and maths.

# A digital learning solution for Grades 6-12

Gradpoint is ideal for helping you meet your school's goals with flexible implementation options. Whether you need to provide digital core curriculum for whole-class instruction or supplemental curriculum for credit accrual or recovery, GradPoint can do it all. It gives teachers the power to truly personalize learning with rigorous, standards based core, elective honors and Advanced Placement curriculum delivered on an award-winning intuitive platform.



# Say hello.. to the new aimsweb.



# Are you using the best assessment and data management for your needs?

Imagine being able to implement an all-in-one, low-cost, universal screening, benchmarking, and progress monitoring system in your school. Now you can! **aims**web<sup>®</sup>, today's leading web-based system, can be used with or instead of other benchmark and screening systems, that you may already be using. It provides you with the tools to benchmark all students and set achievement goals.

#### aimsweb also offers:

- Cost-effective yearly licenses
- Fast administration—most assessments take 1-4 minutes
- Multi-color reports provide real time information that can be used as a response to instruction

Choose aimsweb for the very best in assessment and data management.

Learn more at LearningAssessments.com/ELLSolutions or contact International.EducationalAssessment@pearson.com

aimsweb

#### ALWAYS LEARNING

# PEARSON

# Prentice Hall Mathematics

# Course 1, Course 2, Accelerated Grade 7, and Course 3 Common Core ©2013

# Better Technology. Better Results.

Prentice Hall Mathematics ©2013 pairs innovative technology features with quality content to ensure your students remain engaged as they build problem-solving skills and develop conceptual understanding.

# A middle grades math program proven to work

PRES Associates, an independent research firm, conducted a study to assess the effectiveness of **Prentice Hall Mathematics** in helping students attain critical mathematics skills. The evaluation study employed a randomized control trial (RCT) design, which was utilized to meet the rigorous standards of the What Works Clearinghouse (WWC). The sample included 922 7th grade students who were assessed at the beginning and end of the year with the lowa Test of Basic Skills (ITBS), Group Mathematics Assessment and Diagnostic Evaluation (GMADE), and Balanced Assessment of Mathematics (BAM) assessments.

# **Results that Matter!**

Students attained statistically significant gains on the ITBS, GMADE, and BAM assessments over the course of just one year. In addition, students who used **Prentice Hall Mathematics** showed a significantly greater gain in math computation skills as compared to students who used other math programs.









#### **PERFECT PARTNER**

MathXL for School, a powerful homework, tutorial, and assessment program. See page 48.

# Welcome to the future...

The **Online Student Resource Center** includes a suite of learning tools designed to help students study, learn, and succeed in class. The Student Resource Center includes the student edition eTexts, assessments, activities, videos, worksheets, and more!

Homework video tutors and active math activities engage your students through online active math activities. These activities give students the chance to review and practice important math concepts in an interactive environment. Lessons include built-in homework video tutor help—narrated by real teachers—that cover key concepts of the day's lesson, providing support for your student at home or at school.

## Step-by-step support for Guided Problem Solving!

Solving problems can be overwhelming—Prentice Hall Mathematics helps students tackle them one step at a time. A Guided Problem Solving exercise in every lesson scaffolds support to build confidence and understanding.

A **Focused Lesson in Every Chapter** allows students to talk through the problem-solving process and provide students with an in-depth analysis of the problem-solving method while offering an opportunity to apply higher-level thinking skills.

Practice in the **All-in-One Workbook** has a three-step format provides a consistent method for approaching problems: Understand, plan and carry out and check. With step-by-step, scaffolded questions and additional problem for independent practice.

## Meet the needs of all your students!

Daily Support in the Teacher's Edition helps you modify instruction to reach all learners.

# Differentiated instruction for students with two versions of the All-in-One Student Workbook, Versions A & B

Version A, available in print and online, offers numerous practice and extension opportunities for each and every lesson all conveniently located within one workbook!

Version B, available online only, offers an adapted version of the student workbook with resources developed specifically for your struggling and special needs students.

- Daily Notetaking Guide
- Practice
- Guided Problem Solving
- Vocabulary and Study Skills

## Individualized Intervention and Remediation with Success Tracker<sup>™</sup> Online.

The best support for monitoring student progress and providing individualized remediation.

- Assess student progress Assign built-in diagnostic and benchmark tests to track student progress.
- Diagnose student strengths and weaknesses Each student automatically receives an assignment for specific skills or standards.
- Prescribe personalized remediation Individual assignments include videos, tutorials, games, audio, and worksheets.
- Report Comprehensive reports show test scores, standards mastery, and class performance.

# Tools that make your job easier!

- Online Teacher Resource Center provides everything you need to teach all in one convenient place and is your quick solution for planning lessons.
- ExamView® Test Bank CD-ROM supports personalized assessment for every level of D learning.
- myPearsonTraining.com for on-service, on demand training.

#### Course I

- I. Number Properties and Decimals
- 2. Expressions and Equations
- **3**. Number Theory
- 4. Fraction Operations
- 5. Ratios and Percents
- 6. Integers and Rational Numbers
- 7. The Coordinate Plane
- 8. Geometry and Measurement
- 9. Data and Graphs

## Course 2

- I. Integers and Rational Numbers
- 2. Equations
- 3. Inequalities
- 4. Ratios, Rates, and Proportions
- 5. Percents
- 6. Geometry and Area
- 7. Surface Area and Volume
- 8. Analyzing Data
- 9. Probability

#### Accelerated Grade 7 I. Rational Numbers 2. Exponents

- 3. Equations
- 4. Inequalities
- 5. Ratios, Rates, and Proportions
- 6. Percents
- 7. Introduction to Functions
- 8. Analyzing Data
- 9. Probability
- **10.** Geometry and Area
- **II.** Geometry Continued
- 12. Surface Area and Volume
- **13.** Transformations

#### Course 3

- I. Real Numbers and the Coordinate Plane
- 2. Solving Linear Equations
- 3. Introduction to Functions
- 4. Graphing Functions
- 5. Systems of Linear Equations
- 6. Exponents
- 7. An Introduction to Geometry
- 8. Transformations
- 9. Geometry and Measurement
- 10. Data Analysis

# Prentice Hall Mathematics: Course I, Course 2, Accelerated Grade 7, and Course 3 Common Core ©2013

An earlier edition of this series is available. For Prentice Hall Mathematics Common Core: Courses 1, 2, and 3, see pages 16-17.

#### Course I

Course 1 includes a combination of rational numbers, patterns, geometry and integers in preparation for one- and two-step equations and inequalities.

Guided problem solving strategies throughout the text provide students with the tools they need to be effective and independent learners. An emphasis on fractions solidifies student understanding of rational number operations in preparation for applying these skills to algebraic equations. Activity Labs throughout the text provide hands-on, minds-on experiences to reach all types of learners.

Course   Student Edition with 6-year digital access	978   256737   6 2	Course   Student Digital Access 6-years	978   256743 37 8
Course I Teacher Edition	978   256737   9 3	Prentice Hall Mathematics Common Core Course I,	978   256709 83
Course I Workbook	978   256737 2  6	2, 3 Examview CD	
Course I Workbook Teacher Guide	978   256739 2  0	Course   Student Digital Access  -year	978   256870 66
		Middle Grades Math Common Core Teacher Access Pack Course I	978   256891 93 2

### Course 2

Course 2 consists of a structured approach to a variety of topics such as ratios, percents, equations, inequalities, geometry, graphing and probability.

Test taking strategies provide a guide to problem solving approaches that are necessary for success on standardized tests. Checkpoint quizzes assess student understanding after every few lessons. Daily Guided Problem Solving in the text is supported by the Guided Problem Solving worksheet expanding the problem, guiding the student through the problem solving process and providing extra practice.

Course 2 Student Edition with 6-year digital access	978   256736 78 3
Course 2 Teacher Edition	978   256737 49 0
Course 2 Workbook	978   256736 89 9
Course 2 Workbook Teacher Guide	978   256739 58 6
Course 2 Student Digital Access 6-years	978   256743 38 5
Course 2 Student Digital Access I-year	978   256885 27 6
Prentice Hall Mathematics Common Core Course I, 2, 3 Examview CD	978   256709 83
Middle Grades Math Common Core Teacher Access Pack Course 2	978   25689  94 9

ACCELERATED GRADE 7	
Accelerated Grade 7 Student Edition with 6 Year	978   269427 46 3
Digital Access	
Accelerated Grade 7 Student Digital Access I-year	978   269427 47 0
Accelerated Grade 7 Student Digital Access 6-year	978   269427 48 7
Prentice Hall Mathematics Common Core Course I, 2, 3 Examview CD	978   256709 83
Accelerated Grade 7 Teacher's Edition	978   269427 28 9

### Course 3

Course 3 provides a solid foundation in order to fully prepare students for Algebra 1.

Chapters 1-3 focus on integers, rational numbers and real numbers in order to set the stage for equations, inequalities and functions. Real-World applications to the more abstract algebraic concepts are found throughout the text. More than five activity labs per chapter ensure students receive the visual and special instruction necessary to conceptualize these abstract concepts and prepare them for advanced math courses.

Course 3 Student Edition with 6-year digital access	978   256737 22 3
Course 3 Teacher Edition	978   256737 24 7
Course 3 Workbook	978   256737 23 0
Course 3 Student Digital Access 6-years	978   256743 39 2
Course 3 Workbook Teacher Guide	978   256739 59 3

Course 3 Student Digital Access I-year978 | 256870 69 2Prentice Hall Mathematics Common Core Course 1<br/>2, 3 Examview CD978 | 256709 83 |<br/>2Middle Grades Math Common Core Teacher Access<br/>Pack Course 3978 | 256891 95 6

pearsonglobalschools.com

15

# Prentice Hall Mathematics Common Core: Courses 1, 2, and 3 ©2011

This is an earlier edition - see page 15 for the latest edition.

STUDENT EDITIONS		
Student Edition Course I	978 0 133174 49 6	
Student Edition Course 2	978 0 133174 50 2	
Student Edition Course 3	978 0 133174 51 9	
Student Edition Algebra Readiness	978 0 133174 52 6	
Online Student Center I-Year License Course I	978 0 133174 72 4	
Online Student Center I-Year License Course 2	978 0 133174 73 1	
Online Student Center I-Year License Course 3	978 0 133174 74 8	
Online Student Center I-Year License Algebra Readiness	978 0 133174 75 5	
Online Student Center 6-Year License Course I	978 0 133196 12 2	
Online Student Center 6-Year License Course 2	978 0 133196 13 9	
Online Student Center 6-Year License Course 3	978 0 133196 14 6	
Online Student Center 6-Year License Algebra Readiness	978 0 133196 15 3	

STUDENT CENTER 6-YEAR ACCESS + STUDENT E	DITION
Course I Online Student Center 6-Year License with purchase of Student Edition	978 0 133210 82 8
Course 2 Online Student Center 6-Year License with purchase of Student Edition	978 0 133210 86 6
Course 3 Online Student Center 6-Year License with purchase of Student Edition	978 0 133210 89 7
Algebra Readiness Online Student Center 6-Year License with purchase of Student Edition	978 0 133210 93 4

TEACHER'S EDITIONS	
Teacher Edition Course I	978 0 133174 63 2
Teacher Edition Course 2	978 0 133174 64 9
Teacher Edition Course 3	978 0 133174 65 6
Teacher Edition Algebra Readiness	978 0 133174 66 3
Online Teacher Center 6-Year License Course I	978 0 133196 20 7
Online Teacher Center 6-Year License Course 2	978 0 133196 21 4
Online Teacher Center 6-Year License Course 3	978 0 133196 22 1
Online Teacher Center 6-Year License Algebra Readiness	978 0 133196 23 8

#### ALL-IN-ONE

#### Contains all worksheets, such as practice and intervention, in one book.

All-In-One Student Workbook Course I Version A	978 0 133721 42 3
All-In-One Student Workbook Course   Version B	978 0 133721 43 0
All-In-One Student Workbook Course 2 Version A	978 0 133721 44 7
All-In-One Student Workbook Course 2 Version B	978 0 133721 46 1
All-In-One Student Workbook Course 3 Version A	978 0 133721 47 8
All-In-One Student Workbook Course 3 Version B	978 0 133721 48 5
All-In-One Student Workbook Algebra Readiness Version A	978 0 133721 49 2
All-In-One Student Workbook Algebra Readiness Version B	978 0 133721 50 8
All-In-One Student Workbook Teacher Guide Course I Version A	978 0 133721 54 6
All-In-One Student Workbook Teacher Guide Course I Version B	978 0 133721 55 3
All-In-One Student Workbook Teacher Guide Course 2 Version A	978 0 133721 56 0

All-In-One Student Workbook Teacher Guide Course 2 Version B	978 0 133721 57 7
All-In-One Student Workbook Teacher Guide Course 3 Version A	978 0 133721 58 4
All-In-One Student Workbook Teacher Guide Course 3 Version B	978 0 133721 59 1
All-In-One Student Workbook Teacher Guide Algebra Readiness Version A	978 0 133721 60 7
All-In-One Student Workbook Teacher Guide Algebra Readiness Version B	978 0 133721 61 4
Course I All-In-One Student Workbook Version A With Purchase of Student Edition	978 0 133210 83 5
Course I All-In-One Student Workbook Adapted Version B With Purchase of Student Edition	978 0 133210 85 9
Our All-In-One Student Workbook Version A With Purchase of Student Edition	978 0 133210 87 3
Course 2 All-In-One Student Workbook Adapted Version B With Purchase of Student Edition	978 0 133210 88 0
Course 3 All-In-One Student Workbook Version A With Purchase of Student Edition	978 0 133210 90 3
Course 3 All-In-One Student Workbook Adapted Version B With Purchase of Student Edition	978 0 133210 92 7
Algebra Readiness All-In-One Student Workbook Version A With Purchase of Student Edition	978 0 133210 94 1
Algebra Readiness All-In-One Student Workbook Adapted Version B With Purchase of Student Edition	978 0 133210 95 8
All-In-One Teaching Resources Course   Chapters 1–4	978 0 133721 24 9
All-In-One Teaching Resources Course I Chapters 5–8	978 0 133721 25 6
All-In-One Teaching Resources Course I Chapters 9–12	978 0 133721 26 3
All-In-One Teaching Resources Course 2 Chapters 1–4	978 0 133721 27 0
All-In-One Teaching Resources Course 2 Chapters 5–8	978 0 133721 28 7
All-In-One Teaching Resources Course 2 Chapters 9–12	978 0 133721 30 0
All-In-One Teaching Resources Course 3 Chapters 1–4	978 0 133721 31 7
All-In-One Teaching Resources Course 3 Chapters 5–8	978 0 133721 32 4
All-In-One Teaching Resources Course 3 Chapters 9–12	978 0 133721 33 1
All-In-One Teaching Resources Algebra Readiness Chapters 1–4	978 0 133721 34 8
All-In-One Teaching Resources Algebra Readiness Chapters 5–8	978 0 133721 35 5
All-In-One Teaching Resources Algebra Readiness Chapters 9–12	978 0 133721 36 2
SOLUTION KEY	
Solution Key Course I	978 0 133721 38 6
Solution Key Course 2	978 0 133721 39 3
Solution Key Course 3	978 0 133721 40 9
Solution Key Algebra Readiness	978 0 133721 41 6

#### EXAMVIEW® 6.

ExamView® 6.1 Assessment Suite CD-ROM for all

978 0 133721 92 8

# Prentice Hall Mathematics Common Core: Courses 1, 2, and 3 ©2011

This is an earlier edition - see page 15 for the latest edition.

TRANSPARENCIES	
Additional Examples On Transparencies Course I	978 0   3372   79 9
Additional Examples On Transparencies Course 2	978 0 133721 80 5
Additional Examples On Transparencies Course 3	978 0 133721 81 2
Additional Examples On Transparencies Algebra Readiness	978 0 133721 82 9
Classroom Aid Transparencies	978 0 133721 83 6
Problem of The Day Transparencies Course I	978 0 133721 99 7
Problem of The Day Transparencies Course 2	978 0 133722 00 0
Problem of The Day Transparencies Course 3	978 0 133722 01 7
Student Edition Answers On Transparencies Course I	978 0 133722 03 1
Student Edition Answers On Transparencies Course 2	978 0 133722 04 8
Student Edition Answers On Transparencies Course 3	978 0 133722 05 5
Student Edition Answers On Transparencies Algebra Readiness	978 0 133722 06 2
Daily Skills Check/Lesson Quiz Transparencies Course I	978 0 133721 84 3
Daily Skills Check/Lesson Quiz Transparencies Course 2	978 0 133721 86 7
Daily Skills Check/Lesson Quiz Transparencies Course 3	978 0 133721 87 4
Daily Skills Check/Lesson Quiz Transparencies Algebra Readiness	978 0 133721 88 1
Test-Taking Strategies On Transparencies	978 0 133722 21 5

TEST PREP GUIDE	
Test Prep Course I	978 0 133722 18 5
Test Prep Course 2	978 0 133722 19 2
Test Prep Course 3	978 0 133722 20 8
PROGRESS MONITORING ASSESSMENT	
Progress Monitoring Assessments Course 1	978 0 133721 95 9
Progress Monitoring Assessments Course 2	978 0 133721 96 6
Progress Monitoring Assessments Course 3	978 0   3372   97 3
Progress Monitoring Assessments Algebra Readiness	978 0 133721 98 0
ADDITIONAL RESOURCES	
Multilingual Handbook	978 0   3372   93 5
Skills Review and Practice Blackline Masters	978 0 133722 07 9
EXAMVIEW®	
ExamView® 6.1 Assessment Suite CD-ROM for all the series	978 0 133721 92 8

# Stay connected...

Stay connected with the latest news from Pearson Global Schools by signing up to our eNewsletters and eAlerts. Be one of the first to receive information on our newest products, exclusive special offers and industry insights from our experts.



# www.pearsonglobalschools.com/signup





## PERFECT PARTNER

Math Navigator is also available from Grades 1–5 – contact your local representative for a copy of the 2015 Elementary and Primary Catalogue or view online at www.pearsonglobalschools.com.



# Math Navigator ©2012 Common Core Edition

Repairing misconceptions and critical gaps in understanding



**Math Navigator** is a highly flexible, intervention program that repairs misconceptions and fills critical gaps in understanding.

- Aligns with Common Core State Standards so you can be confident that this intervention acknowledges the demands for deeper mathematical proficiency.
- Supports English language learners and students with special needs.
- Provides effective instruction with 26 modules and 30–45 minute sessions as Tier 2 or Tier 3 intervention or in after-school or summer programs.

# **Teacher Materials**

### **Teacher's Edition**

- Guidelines for implementing each session.
- Class profiles for recording observations about students' conceptual understanding, knowledge of procedures and work habits, assessments, handouts and reproducibles.
- Callouts devoted to ELLs, Common Core, misconceptions, teaching strategies, scaffolding, and more.

### Show Me Cards

Provide daily skills practice during every lesson in a module and further reinforced understanding of math concepts to ensure misconceptions are corrected.

### Online resources

- Videos of best practices.
- Lesson handouts.
- Implementation and progress-monitoring tools.

# **Student Materials**

### **Student Edition**

The consumable student edition focuses on the concepts of the module, skills practice, and detailed instructions for each task. Students have ample space to do their calculations and explain and justify their thinking.

## Study Cards

Serve as study aids to reinforce concepts, procedures, and skills – in the Math Navigator program, as well as in the core classroom. When used in the home, the cards enable parents or guardians to be involved in student learning.

FOUNDATIONS – SINGLE STUDENT SETS	
Fractions as Numbers	978 0 663649 70 9
Geometry	978 0 663649 82 2
Patterns and Graphs	978 0 663650 00 2
Place Value and Computational Strategies to 1,000	978 0 663649 61 7
Place Value and Computational Strategies to 100	978 0 663649 55 6
Place Value and Computational Strategies to Millions	978 0 663649 49 5
Place Value and Computational Strategies with Larger Numbers	978 0 663649 67 9
Understanding Area and Perimeter	978 0 663649 76 1
Understanding Equivalent Fractions	978 0 663649 94 5
Unit Fractions and Operations	978 0 663649 97 6
Using Addition and Subtraction to Solve Problems to 100	978 0 663649 58 7
Using Addition and Subtraction to Solve Problems to 20	978 0 663649 52 5
Using Multiplication and Division to Solve Problems	978 0 663649 64 8
Using Operations to Solve Complex Problems	978 0 663649 79 2
Using Operations to Solve Problems	978 0 663649 73 0

Fractions as Numbers	978 0 663649 71 6
Geometry	978 0 663649 83 9
Patterns and Graphs	978 0 663650 01 9
Place Value and Computational Strategies to 1,000	978 0 663649 62 4
Place Value and Computational Strategies to 100	978 0 663649 56 3
Place Value and Computational Strategies to Millions	978 0 663649 50 1
Place Value and Computational Strategies with Larger Numbers	978 0 663649 68 6
Understanding Area and Perimeter	978 0 663649 77 8
Understanding Equivalent Fractions	978 0 663649 95 2
Unit Fractions and Operations	978 0 663649 98 3
Using Addition and Subtraction to Solve Problems to 100	978 0 663649 59 4
Using Addition and Subtraction to Solve Problems to 20	978 0 663649 53 2
Using Multiplication and Division to Solve Problems	978 0 663649 65 5
Using Operations to Solve Complex Problems	978 0 663649 80 8
Using Operations to Solve Problems	978 0 663649 74 7

PRE-ALGEBRA / ALGEBRA – SINGLE STUDENT SETS		
Decimals and Powers of Ten	978 0 663649 40 2	
Equations and Inequalities	978 0 663650 20 0	
Expressions	978 0 663650 17 0	
Operations with Fractions: Addition and Subtraction	978 0 663650 03 3	
Operations with Fractions: Multiplication and Division	978 0 663650 05 7	
Percents	978 0 663649 46 4	
Positive and Negative Numbers	978 0 663650 23 1	
Positive Rational Numbers	978 0 663650 12 5	
Proportional Reasoning	978 0 663649 43 3	
Ratios and Rates	978 0 663650 10 1	
Using Expressions and Equations to Solve Problems	978 0 663650 26 2	
PRE-ALGEBRA / ALGEBRA – SINGLE TEACHER SETS		
Decimals and Powers of Ten	978.0.663649.41.9	

Decimals and Powers of Ten	978 0 663649 41 9
Equations and Inequalities	978 0 663650 21 7
Expressions	978 0 663650 18 7
Operations with Fractions: Addition and Subtraction	978 0 663650 14 9
Operations with Fractions: Multiplication and Division	978 0 663650 08 8
Percents	978 0 663649 47 1
Positive and Negative Numbers	978 0 663650 24 8
Positive Rational Numbers	978 0 663650 13 2
Proportional Reasoning	978 0 663649 44 0
Ratios and Rates	978 0 663650    8

PRE-ALGEBRA / ALGEBRA – 10 STUDENT SETS	
Decimals and Powers of Ten	978 0 663649 39 6
Equations and Inequalities	978 0 663650 19 4
Expressions	978 0 663650 16 3
Operations with Fractions: Addition and Subtraction	978 0 663650 02 6
Operations with Fractions: Multiplication and Division	978 0 663650 04 0
Percents	978 0 663649 45 7
Positive and Negative Numbers	978 0 663650 22 4
Positive Rational Numbers	978 0 663650 15 6
Proportional Reasoning	978 0 663649 42 6
Ratios and Rates	978 0 663650 09 5
Using Expressions and Equations to Solve Problems	978 0 663650 25 5

# KEY

MATH NAVIGATOR COMMON CORE MODULES	suggested grades
FOUNDATIONS	
Using Addition and Subtraction to Solve Problems to 20	I to 3
Place Value and Computational Strategies to 100	I to 3
Using Addition and Subtraction to Solve Problems to 100	2 to 4+
Place Value and Computational Strategies to 1,000	2 to 4+
Using Multiplication and Division to Solve Problems	3 to 5+
Place Value and Computational Strategies with Larger Sums	3 to 5+
Fractions and Numbers	3 to 5+
Using Operations to Solve Problems	4+ to 5+
Understanding Area and Perimeter	4+ to 5+
Using Operations to Solve Complex Problems	5+ to 6+
Place Value and Computational Strategies to Millions	5+ to 6+
Geometry	5+ to 6+
Understanding Equivalent Fractions	5+ to 6+
Unit Fractions and Operations	5+ to 6+

MATH NAVIGATOR COMMON	SUGGESTED
CORE MODULES	GRADES
SECONDARY	
Decimals and Powers of Ten	6+ - 7+
Operations with Fractions: Addition and Subtraction	6+ to HS
Operations with Fractions: Multiplication and Division	6+ to HS
Ratios and Rates	7+ to HS
Positive Rational Numbers	7+ to HS
Expressions	7+ to HS
Patterns and Graphs	7+ to HS
Equations and Inequalities	8+ to HS
Proportional Reasoning	8+ to HS
Percents	8+ to HS
Positive and Negative Numbers	8+ to HS
Using Expressions and Equations to Solve Problems	8+ to HS









### PERFECT PARTNER

Math Make Sense is also available for Grades K-5. Go online for full details.

# Math Makes Sense

# Empowers all students for mathematical success



Math Makes Sense promotes student understanding through a manageable and easy-to-use program with unparalleled teacher support. The program is available in two versions written originally for Canadian schools.

## Pearson Math Makes Sense K-9 (WNCP Edition)

• Written to match the WNCP curriculum and used in the provinces of British Columbia, Alberta, Saskatchewan and Manitoba.

Math Makes Sense provides all learners with the opportunity to learn mathematics in ways that are meaningful to them. It recognises many learning styles and offers guidance to teachers as they plan for individual student differences.

- Helps develop conceptual mathematical understanding with opportunities to engage in hands-on experiences in which they explore concepts in a rich mathematical context.
- Encourages learners to demonstrate conceptual understanding by communicating and modeling their reasoning and connecting a new concept or strategy to other contexts they have seen before.
- Provides opportunities to develop mathematical concepts through problem solving.
- Supports teachers with the program methodology and pedagogy.
- Interactive Whiteboard Lessons.

## Addison Wesley Math Makes Sense K-8 (Ontario Edition)

- Written to match the Ontario Curriculum.
- Interactive Whiteboard Lessons.

WNCP EDITION	
GRADE 6 MATH MAKES SENSE (WNCP EDITION)	
Student Edition	978 0 321498 44 1
Student Edition eText - Student Access (I-yr)	978 0 132975 89 6
Student Edition eText - Teacher Access (I-yr)	978 0 132975 91 9
ProGuide™ (with CD-ROM and DVD)	978 0 321498 45 8
Practice/Homework Book (Consumable)	978 0 321496 45 4
Practice/Homework Book (Reproducible)	978 0 321496 48 5
Practice/Homework Book (Teacher's Edition)	978 0 321496 46 1
Together: Combined Grades Resource 6/7	978 0 321469 34 2
Interactive Whiteboard Lessons	978 0 321785 68 8
GRADE 7 MATH MAKES SENSE (WNCP EDITION)	
Student Edition	978 0 321431 55 4
Student Edition eText - Student Access (I-yr)	978 0 132975 93 3
Student Edition eText - Teacher Access (I-yr)	978 0 132975 94 0
ProGuide™ (with CD-ROM and DVD)	978 0 321431 56 1
Practice/Homework Book (Consumable)	978 0 321431 58 5
Practice/Homework Book (Reproducible)	978 0 321431 76 9
Practice/Homework Book (Teacher's Edition)	978 0 321431 77 6
ExamView® Extra Practice & Test Generator	978 0 321431 78 3
CD-ROM	
Together: Combined Grades Resource 7/8	978 0 32 1 43 1 75 2
Interactive Whiteboard Lessons	978 0 321785 66 4
GRADE 8 MATH MAKES SENSE (WNCP EDITION)	
Student Edition	978 0 321496 51 5
Student Edition eText - Student Access (I-yr)	978 0 132975 96 4
Student Edition eText - Teacher Access (I-yr)	978 0 132975 97 1
ProGuide™ (with CD-ROM and DVD)	978 0 321496 52 2
Practice/Homework Book (Consumable)	978 0 321496 43 0
Practice/Homework Book (Reproducible)	978 0 321496 41 6
Practice/Homework Book (Teacher's Edition)	978 0 321498 42 7
ExamView® Extra Practice & Test Generator	978 0 321498 43 4
CD-ROM	
Solutions CD-ROM	978 0 321551 96 2
Interactive Whiteboard Lessons	978 0 321778 05 5
GRADE 9 MATH MAKES SENSE (WNCP EDITION)	
Student Edition	978 0 321495 58 7
Student Edition eText - Student Access (I-yr)	978 0 132975 99 5
Student Edition eText - Teacher Access (I-yr)	978 0 132976 00 8
Pearson Mathématiques 9 Student Edition	978 0 321682 22 2
ProGuide™ (with CD-ROM and DVD)	978 0 321495 59 4
Pearson Mathématiques 9 Teacher Resource with CD (in French)	978 0 321744 27 2
Preparation and Practice Book (Consumable)	978 0 321 524 18 8
Preparation and Practice Book (Reproducible)	978 0 321 524 20 1
Preparation and Practice Book (Teacher's Edition)	978 0 321 524 19 5
ExamView® Extra Practice & Test Generator CD-ROM	978 0 321520 16 6
Solutions CD-ROM	978 0 321551 94 8

ONTARIO EDITION	
grade 6 math makes sense (ontario editio	N)
Student Edition	9780321118233
Student Edition eText - Student Access (I-yr)	9780132976299
Student Edition eText - Teacher Access (I-yr)	9780132976305
Teacher Guide & CD-ROM	9780321118240
Practice/Homework Book (Consumable)	9780321242273
Practice/Homework Book (Reproducible)	9780321242297
Practice/Homework Book (Teacher's Edition)	9780321242280
Together: Combined Grades Resource 6/7	9780321225887
Interactive Whiteboard Lessons	9780321779526
grade 7 math makes sense (ontario editio	N)
Student Edition (with answers)	9780321235367
Student Edition (without answers)	9780321235770
Student Edition eText - Student Access (I-yr)	9780132976336
Student Edition eText - Teacher Access (I-yr)	9780132976343
Teacher Guide & CD-ROM	9780321138637
Practice/Homework Book (Consumable)	9780321242303
Practice/Homework Book (Reproducible)	9780321242327
Practice/Homework Book (Teacher's Edition)	9780321242310
ExamView® Extra Practice & Test Generator CD-ROM	9780321138590
Together: Combined Grades Resource 7/8	9780321225894
Interactive Whiteboard Lessons	9780321798404
grade 8 math makes sense (ontario editio	N)
Student Edition (with answers)	9780321210098
Student Edition (without answers)	9780321235787
Student Edition eText - Student Access (I-yr)	9780132976367
Student Edition eText - Teacher Access (I-yr)	9780132976374
Teacher Guide & CD-ROM	9780321138699
Practice/Homework Book (Consumable)	9780321242334
Practice/Homework Book (Reproducible)	9780321242358
Practice/Homework Book (Teacher's Edition)	9780321242341
ExamView® Extra Practice & Test Generator CD-ROM	9780321138651
Interactive Whiteboard Lessons	9780321798428

# Connected Mathematics 3 (CMP3) ©2014

# For the Common Core and digital classroom

**Connected Mathematics Project 3 ©2014** takes inquiry-based learning to the 21st century. Students will learn mathematics through appealing and engaging problems. The three-step *Launch*, *Explore, Summarize* approach helps students develop mathematical thinking and reasoning abilities while practicing and maintaining skills. And now, cutting edge technology tools engage students while technology applications help teachers manage their classroom with fidelity, maximize instructional time, and capture needed student data.











# The Pearson Advantage

### Built for the Common Core

**CMP3** provides full coverage of the Common Core State Standards and incorporates the Standards for Mathematical Practice at the daily Problem level.

#### NSF funded

As part of a National Science Foundation grant, all CMP programs have been classroomtested in depth prior to publication to ensure student success with the materials.

#### Problem-centered, research-based approach

**CMP3** uses the same problem-centered, research-based approach that was proven successful with students in the original; content is developmentally appropriate for middle school students.

#### Embeds important mathematical concepts in interesting problems

Students learn important mathematical ideas in the context of interesting, interconnected problems. This exploration leads to understanding and the development of higher-order thinking skills and problem-solving strategies.

#### Accessible to all levels of students

**CMP3** is an effective combination of content and methodology designed to foster more "a-ha!" moments, regardless of a student's skill level or learning style.

#### Support for Teachers

**CMP3** provides easy-to-use, detailed lesson plans that help teachers actively engage students in learning mathematics. Supplemental math background and guiding questions ensure teachers are supported every step of the way. Teacher materials are now available in Dash, an innovative mobile web application format, ensuring flexibility and implementation with ease.

#### Robust technology to support learning!

**CMP3** uses technology to support teachers with implementation fidelity, thus raising student achievement. **CMP3** comes with easy-to-use mobile classroom management tools so teachers can capture student work on the go. A full suite of ExamView® assessment tools is also available. **CMP3** technology is engaging and interactive, making learning relevant to students' lives. It personalizes learning and practice to meet individual needs and abilities—automatically, with digital speed.



#### CMP3 Summary of Components

- ACTIVe-book digital Student Edition
- Investigations: print Student Editions (booklets, single bind, English, Spanish)
- Interactive digital Teacher's Guide with additional point-of-use teaching resources
- Investigations: print Teacher's Guides
- Program Implementation and Overview Guide

- Program Resources package (print, digital)
- Online Teacher Community
- Assessments CD with ExamView®
- Teacher Lesson Support CD-ROM
- Manipulatives Kits
- MathXL for School<sup>™</sup> for optional Skills practice

#### Grade 6 Contents

- I Prime Time: Factors and Multiples
- 2 Comparing Bits and Pieces: Ratios, Rational Numbers and Equivalence
- **3** Lets Be Rational: Understanding Fraction Operation
- 4 Covering and Surrounding: Two-dimensional Measurement
- 5 Decimal Operations: Computing with Decimals and Percents
- 6 Variables and Patterns: Focus on Algebra
- 7 Variables and Patterns
- 8 Data About Us: Statistics and Data Analysis

#### Grade 7 Contents

- I Shapes and Designs: Two-Dimensional Geometry
- 2 Accentuate and Negative: Integers and Rational Numbers
- 3 Stretching and Shrinking: Understanding Similarity
- 4 Comparing and Scaling: Ratios, Rates, Percents and Proportions
- **5** Moving Straight Ahead: Linear Relationships
- 6 What do you Expect?: Probability and Expected Value
- 7 Filling and Trapping: Three-dimensional Measurement
- 8 Samples and Populations: Data

#### Grade 8 Contents

- I Thinking with Mathematical Models: Linear and Inverse Variation
- 2 Looking for Pythagoras: The Pythagorean Theorem
- 3 Growing, Growing, Growing: Exponential Functions
- 4 Butterflies, Pinwheels and Wallpaper: Symmetry and Transformations
- 5 Say it with Symbols: Making Sense of Symbols
- 6 It's the System: Systems of Linear Equations and Inequalities

#### Grade 8 Algebra 1 Contents

- I Thinking with Mathematical Models: Linear and Inverse Variation
- 2 Looking for Pythagoras: The Pythagorean Theorem
- 3 Growing, Growing, Growing: Exponential Functions
- 4 Frogs, fleas and Painted Cubes: Quadratic Functions
- 5 Butterflies, Pinwheels and Wallpaper: Symmetry and Transformations
  - **6** Say it with Symbols: Making Sense of Symbols
  - 7 It's the System: Systems of Linear Equations and Inequalities
  - 8 Function Junctions: The Families of Functions

# Connected Mathematics Project 3 (CMP3), Grades 6-8 ©2014

GRADE 6		
STUDENT PRINT AND DIGITAL BUNDLES		
Student Bundle	978 0 133296 74 7	
Contains the following 6 units in both print		
and digital 6-year formats:		
Prime Time: Factors and Multiples	978 0 133274 43 1	
Comparing Bits and Pieces: Ratios, Rational Numbers, and Equivalence	978 0 133274 40 0	
Let's Be Rational:	978 0 133274 42 4	
Understanding Fraction Operations		
Covering and Surrounding: Two-Dimensional Measurement	978 0 133274 41 7	
Decimal Operations:	978 0 133276 35 0	
Variables and Patterns	978 0 133276 38 1	
Data About Lis: Statistics and Data Analysis	978 0 133276 37 4	
Data About Os. Statistics and Data Analysis	//001552/05/1	
Individual Student Unit Books listed above are available for individual sale. Also includes digital 6-year format.		
Student Bundle with MathXL® for School	978 0 133299 09 0	
Contains: the above units in both print and digital		
6-year formats and MathXL for School 6-year access		
Single Bind Student Edition Bundle	978 0 133296 83 9	
in digital 6-year format		
Single Bind Student Edition Bundle	978 0 133299 01 4	
with MathXL for School	7700133277011	
Contains: Single Bind Student Edition and the above units		
in 6-year format and MathXL for School 6-year access		
SPANISH STUDENT PRINT AND DIGITAL BUNDL	ES	
Spanish Student Bundle	978 0 133296 78 5	
digital English 6-year formats:		
Prime Time: Factors and Multiples	978 0 133277 87 6	
Comparing Bits and Pieces: Ratios	978.0.133277.88.3	
Rational Numbers, and Equivalence	7700133277003	
Let's Be Rational: Understanding Fraction	978 0 133277 89 0	
Covering and Surrounding:	978 0 133277 90 6	
Two-Dimensional Measurement		
Decimal Operations: Computing with Decimals and Percents	978 0 133277 91 3	
Variables and Patterns	978 0 133277 94 4	
Data About Us: Statistics and Data Analysis	978 0 133277 93 7	
Individual Chamble Caudana (1.15 Dec.) - Production	allahla fan indisidasel er le	
Also includes digital 6-year format in English.	aliadie for individual sale.	
Spanish Student Bundle with MathXL for School.	978 0 133299 06 9	

978 0 133280 00 5
978 0 133300 58 1
978 0 133277 21 0
978 0 133277 22 7
978 0 133277 23 4
978 0 133277 24 1
978 0 133277 25 8

Individual Student ACTIVe-books listed above are available for individual sale.		
ACTIVe-book Variables and Patterns	978 0 133277 28 9	
ACTIVe-book Data About Us: Statistics and Data Analysis	978 0 133277 26 5	

6-year Student Bundle	978 0 133300 54 3	
Contains: access to the above titles and MathXL		
for School 6-year access		

Student Digital Bundles are also available for 1-year subscriptions. Contact local Pearson representative for more information.

TEACHER'S PRINT + DIGITAL BUNDLES	
Teacher Place Bundle Contains the following print and digital resources:	978 0 133280 85 2
Printed Teacher Resources	978 0 133274 25 7
Teacher Lesson Support CD-ROM	978 0 133278 76 7
ExamView® (grade agnostic, includes CD-ROM, installer software, online test banks)	978 0 133278 71 2
CMP3 Teacher Network (6-year digital access, grade agnostic)	978 0 133268 11 9
A Guide to Connected Mathematics 3: Understanding, Implementing, and Teaching (grade agnostic)	978 0 133274 21 9

#### CMP3 TEACHER'S GUIDES

#### Included in the Teacher Place Bundle in both print and digital 6-year formats. Also available for individual sale; includes digital 6-year format.

Prime Time: Factors and Multiples	978 0 133276 71 8
Comparing Bits and Pieces: Ratios, Rational	978 0 133276 71 8
Numbers, and Equivalence	978 0 133276 72 5
Let's Be Rational: Understanding Fraction Operations	978 0 133276 73 2
Covering and Surrounding: Two-Dimensional Measurement	978 0 133276 49 7
Decimal Operations: Computing with Decimals and Percents	978 0 133276 50 3
Variables and Patterns	978 0 133276 53 4
Data About Us: Statistics and Data Analysis	978 0 133276 52 7
Teacher Place Bundle with MathXL for School Contains: all the above print and digital resources and MathXL for School 6-year access	978 0 133224 97 9

Manipulatives Kit	978 0 133278 65 1
GRADE 7	
STUDENT PRINT AND DIGITAL BUNDLES	
Student Bundle Contains the following units in both print and digital 6-year formats:	978 0 133296 75 4
Shapes and Designs: Two-Dimensional Geometry	978 0 133274 47 9
Accentuate the Negative: Integers and Rational Numbers	978 0 133274 44 8
Stretching and Shrinking: Understanding Similarity	978 0 133274 48 6
Comparing and Scaling: Ratios, Rates, Percents, and Proportions	978 0 133274 45 5
Moving Straight Ahead: Linear Relationships	978 0 133276 39 8
What Do You Expect? Probability and Expected Value	978 0 133276 40 4
Filling and Wrapping: Three Dimensional Measurement	978 0 133276 41 1
Samples and Populations: Data	978 0 133276 42 8

Individual Student Unit Books listed above are available for individual sale. Also includes digital 6-year format.

# Ages 11-14 UK Years 7-9 US Grades 6-8

Student Bundle with MathXL for School Contains: the above units in both print and digital of formats and MathXL for School 6-year access	978 0 133299 10 6 5-year
Single Bind Student Edition Bundle Contains: Single Bind Student Edition and the above units in digital 6-year format	978 0 133296 84 6
Single Bind Student Edition Bundle with MathXL for School Contains: Single Bind Student Edition and the abow in 6-year format and MathXL for School 6-year ac	978 0 133299 02 1 e units ress
SPANISH STUDENT PRINT + DIGITAL BUN	DLES
Spanish Student Bundle Contains the following units in both print Spanish a digital English 6-year formats:	978 0 133296 79 2 nd
Shapes and Designs: Two-Dimensional Geomet	978 0 133277 95 1
	y 7700155277751
Accentuate the Negative: Integers and Rational Numbers	978 0 133277 96 8
Accentuate the Negative: Integers and Rational Numbers Stretching and Shrinking: Understanding Similari	y 978 0 133277 96 8 978 0 133277 97 5
Accentuate the Negative: Integers and Rational Numbers Stretching and Shrinking: Understanding Similari Comparing and Scaling: Ratios, Rates, Percents, Proportions	y 978 0 133277 96 8 ty 978 0 133277 97 5 and 978 0 133277 98 2

What Do You Expect? Probability and Expected Value978 0 133278 01 9Filling and Wrapping: Three Dimensional978 0 133278 02 6Measurement978 0 133278 03 3Samples and Populations: Data978 0 133278 03 3

Individual Spanish Student Unit Books listed above are available for individual sale. Also includes digital 6-year format in English.

STUDENT DIGITAL DUNDLES		
MathXL for School Skills Practice (per student, per year)	978 0 133280 02 9	
6-year Student Bundle Contains access to the following titles:	978 0 133300 59 8	
ACTIVe-book Shapes and Designs: Two-Dimensional Geometry	978 0 133277 29 6	
ACTIVe-book Accentuate the Negative: Integers and Rational Numbers	978 0 133277 30 2	
ACTIVe-book Stretching and Shrinking: Understanding Similarity	978 0 133277 31 9	
ACTIVe-book Comparing and Scaling: Ratios, Rates, Percents, and Proportions	978 0 133277 32 6	
ACTIVe-book Moving Straight Ahead: Linear Relationships	978 0 133277 33 3	
ACTIVe-book What Do You Expect? Probability and Expected Value	978 0 133277 34 0	
ACTIVe-book Filling and Wrapping: Three Dimensional Measurement	978 0 133277 36 4	
ACTIVe-book Samples and Populations: Data	978 0 133277 37 1	
Individual Student ACTIVe-books listed above are available for individual sale.		

#### 6-year Student Bundle

Contains: access to the above titles and MathXL for School 6-year access

#### Student Digital Bundles are also available for 1-year subscriptions. Contact your local Pearson representative for more information.

TEACHER PRINT + DIGITAL BUNDLES	
Teacher Place Bundle Contains the following print and digital resources:	978 0 133280 86 9
Printed Teacher Resources	978 0 133274 26 4
Teacher Lesson Support CD-ROM	978 0 133278 77 4
ExamView® (grade agnostic, includes CD-ROM, installer software, online test banks)	978 0 133278 71 2
CMP3™ Teacher Network (6-year grade agnostic)	978 0 133268 11 9
A Guide to Connected Mathematics 3: Understanding, Implementing, and Teaching (grade agnostic)	978 0 133274 21 9

978 0 133300 55 0

#### CMP3 TEACHER'S GUIDES

Included in the Teacher Place Bundle in both print and digital 6-year formats. Also available for individual sale; includes digital 6-year format

Shapes and Designs: Two-Dimensional Geometry	978 0 133276 54 1
Accentuate the Negative: Integers and Rational Numbers	978 0 133276 55 8
Stretching and Shrinking: Understanding Similarity	978 0 133276 56 5
Comparing and Scaling: Ratios, Rates, Percents, and Proportions	978 0 133276 57 2
Moving Straight Ahead: Linear Relationships	978 0 133276 58 9
What Do You Expect? Probability and Expected Value	978 0 133276 59 6
Filling and Wrapping: Three Dimensional Measurement	978 0 133276 60 2
Samples and Populations: Data	978 0 133276 61 9
Teacher Place Bundle with MathXL® for School Contains: all the above print and digital resources and MathXL for School 6-year access	978 0 133224 98 6

#### MANIPULATIVES

Manipulatives Kit, Package I	978 0 133278 66 8
Manipulatives Kit, Package 2	978 0 133278 68 2

#### Both manipulative kits are necessary for teaching the Grade 7 curriculum in full.

GRADE 8 AND GRADE 8 ALGEBRA I			
STUDENT PRINT + DIGITAL BUNDLES			
Grade 8 Student Bundle Contains the following units in both print and digital 6-year formats except for units marked with †:	978 0 133296 76 1		
Grade 8 Algebra 1 Student Bundle Contains the following units in both print and digital 6-year formats:	978 0 133296 77 8		
Thinking with Mathematical Models: Linear and Inverse Variation	978 0 133274 52 3		
Looking for Pythagoras: The Pythagorean Theorem	978 0 133274 51 6		
Growing, Growing, Growing: Exponential Relationships	978 0 133274 50 9		
† Frogs, Fleas, and Painted Cubes: Quadratic Functions	978 0 133274 49 3		
Butterflies, Pinwheels, and Wallpaper: Symmetry and Transformations	978 0 133276 43 5		
Say It With Symbols: Making Sense of Symbols	978 0 133276 45 9		
It's In The System: Systems of Linear Equations and Inequalities	978 0 133276 46 6		
† Function Junctions: The Families of Functions	978 0 133276 47 3		
Individual Student Unit Books listed above are available for individual sale. Also includes digital 6-year format.			
† Indicates Algebra 1 Add-On Units.	978 0   33299     3		
Grade 8 Algebra 1 Student Bundle with MathXL for School Contains: all of the above units in both print and digital 6-year formats and MathXL for School 6-year access	978 0 133299 13 7		
Grade 8 Single Bind Student Edition Bundle Contains: Single Bind Student Edition and all of the above units in digital 6-year format except for units marked with †	978 0 133296 85 3		
Grade 8 Algebra 1 Single Bind Student Edition Bundle Contains: Single Bind Student Edition and the above units in digital 6-year format	978 0 133296 86 0		
Grade 8 Single Bind Student Edition Bundle with MathXL for School Contains: Single Bind Student Edition and the above units in 6-year format and MathXL for School 6-year access except for units marked with †	978 0 133299 03 8		

978 0 133299 05 2

Grade 8 Algebra 1 Single Bind Student Edition Bundle with MathXL for School Contains: Single Bind Student Edition and all of the above units in 6-year format and MathXL for School 6-year access

SPANISH STUDENT PRINT + DIGITAL BUNDLES		
Grade 8 Spanish Student Bundle Contains the following units in both Spanish print and digital English 6-year formats except for units marked with †:	978 0 133296 81 5	
Grade 8 Algebra 1 Spanish Student Bundle Contains the following units in both print and digital 6-year formats:	978 0 133296 82 2	
Thinking with Mathematical Models: Linear and Inverse Variation	978 0 133278 04 0	
Looking for Pythagoras: The Pythagorean Theorem	978 0 133278 05 7	
Growing, Growing, Growing: Exponential Relationships	978 0 133278 06 4	
† Frogs, Fleas, and Painted Cubes: Quadratic Functions	978 0 133278 07 1	
Butterflies, Pinwheels, and Wallpaper: Symmetry and Transformations	978 0 133278 08 8	
Say It With Symbols: Making Sense of Symbols	978 0 133278 09 5	
It's In The System: Systems of Linear Equations and Inequalities	978 0 133278 10 1	
† Function Junctions: The Families of Functions	978 0 133278 11 8	
Individual Spanish Student Unit Books listed above are available for individual sale. Also includes digital 6-year format in English.		
Grade 8 Spanish Student Bundle Contains: the above units in both print Spanish and digital English 6-year formats and MathXL for School 6-year access except for units marked with †	978 0 133299 15 1	
Grade 8 Algebra I Spanish Student Bundle	978 0 133299 08 3	

with MathXL for School Contains: the above units in print Spanish and digital English 6-year formats and MathXL for School 6-year access.

STUDENT DIGITAL BUNDLES	
MathXL for School Skills Practice (per student, per year)	978 0 133280 04 3
Grade 8, 6-year Student Bundle Contains access to the following titles except for units marked with †:	978 0 133300 60 4
Grade 8 Algebra 1, 6-year Student Bundle Contains access to the following titles:	978 0 133300 61 1
ACTIVe-book Thinking with Mathematical Models: Linear and Inverse Variation	978 0 133277 38 8
ACTIVe-book Looking for Pythagoras: The Pythagorean Theorem	978 0 133277 39 5
ACTIVe-book Growing, Growing, Growing: Exponential Relationships	978 0 133277 40 1
† ACTIVe-book Frogs, Fleas, and Painted Cubes: Quadratic Functions	978 0 133277 41 8
ACTIVe-book Butterflies, Pinwheels, and Wallpaper: Symmetry and Transformations	978 0 133277 42 5
ACTIVe-book Say It With Symbols: Making Sense of Symbols	978 0 133277 44 9
ACTIVe-book It's In The System: Systems of Linear Equations and Inequalities	978 0 133277 45 6
† ACTIVe-book Function Junctions the Families of Functions	978 0 133277 46 3

Individual Student ACTIVe-books listed above are available for individual sale.

 Grade 8, 6-year Student Bundle with
 978 0 133300 56 7

 MathXL for School
 Contains: access to the above titles and MathXL for

 School 6-year access except for units marked with  $\frac{1}{2}$ :
 978 0 133300 57 4

 with MathXL for School
 978 0 133300 57 4

 contains: access to all of the above titles and
 978 0 133300 57 4

 MathXL for School
 Contains: access to all of the above titles and

 MathXL for School 6-year access
 School 6-year access

#### Student Digital Bundles are also available for 1-year subscriptions. Contact local Pearson representative for more information.

TEACHER'S PRINT + DIGITAL BUNDLES	
Grade 8 Teacher Place Bundle Contains the following print and digital resources except for units marked with <del>1</del> :	978 0 133280 87 6
Grade 8 Algebra 1 Teacher Place Bundle Contains the following print and digital resources:	978 0 133281 59 0
Printed Teacher Resources	978 0 133274 27 1
Teacher Lesson Support CD-ROM	978 0 133274 27 1
ExamView (grade agnostic, includes CD-ROM, installer software, online test banks)	978 0 133278 71 2
CMP3 Teacher Network (6-year grade agnostic)	978 0 133268 11 9
A Guide to Connected Mathematics 3: Understanding, Implementing, and Teaching (grade agnostic)	978 0 133274 21 9

#### CMP3 TEACHER'S GUIDES

Included in the Teacher Place Bundle in both print and digital 6-year formats. Also available for individual sale; includes digital 6-year format.

Thinking with Mathematical Models: Linear and Inverse Variation	978 0 133276 62 6
Looking for Pythagoras: The Pythagorean Theorem	978 0 133276 63 3
Growing, Growing, Growing: Exponential Relationships	978 0 133276 64 0
† Frogs, Fleas, and Painted Cubes: Quadratic Functions	978 0 133276 65 7
Butterflies, Pinwheels, and Wallpaper: Symmetry and Transformations	978 0 133276 66 4
Say It With Symbols: Making Sense of Symbols	978 0 133276 67 1
It's In The System: Systems of Linear Equations and Inequalities	978 0 133276 68 8
† Function Junctions: The Families of Functions	978 0 133276 70 1
Grade 8 Teacher Place Bundle with MathXL for School Contains: all the above print and digital resources and MathXL for School 6-year access except for units marked with †	978 0 133224 99 3
Grade 8 Algebra I Teacher Place Bundle with MathXL for School Contains: all the above print and digital resources and MathXL for School 6-year access	978 0 133281 58 3
MANIPULATIVES KIT	
Contains: Grade 8 and Grade 8 Algebra 1 resources	978.0 133278.69.9

27

# Ages 11-14 UK Years 7-9 US Grades 6-8





Now powered by Realize

## PERFECT PARTNER

enVisionMATH from Pre-K to Grade 5 and Pearson High School Mathematics Core are written by the same authors as *digits*. Visit www.pearsonglobal schools.com.

# *digits* ©2015

A middle grades math program like no other



#### *digits*, built to and from the Common Core State Standards,

combines a comprehensive math curriculum, powerful best practices in teaching, and easy-to-use technology so you can deliver personalized instruction effectively and save valuable time. We realize that you need a variety of tools to accommodate all the learning styles in your classroom. Instead of providing you with a multitude of ancillaries to juggle, digits streamlines instruction through point-of-need resources that are intuitive for teachers, optimize effective time on task, and allow you to address the individual needs of every student—in and out of class.

- Simplify for the Teacher Based on the interACTIVE Learning Cycle™ of assessment, instruction, and practice, *digits* provides prevention and enrichment paths along with individualized study plans, reporting, and auto-scored homework that will save you time usually lost to administrative tasks.
- Optimize Effective Time on Task With *digits*, time spent grading or reviewing homework for the whole class will now be open for teaching and meeting each student's needs. Readiness assessments and auto-scored homework immediately identify students' understanding of content so you can focus on individual needs during class.
- Personalize for the Student Meet today's students where they live in the digital world. digits is a one-of-kind program to keep students motivated using technology that provides them with individualized learning paths and self-guided exploration options. digits makes the learning of math highly-visual, fun, and engaging.
- Trusted Authorship Representing a diverse background and many areas of expertise such as visual learning, technology, intervention and ELL, the *digits* author team is comprised of Pearson enVisionMATH authors as well as a cadre of noted advisors.
- Accelerated sequence *digits* also offers an Accelerated Grade 7 course which allows students to complete the content of 7th grade and 8th grade in a single course. Students are then ready to take Algebra 1 in the 8th grade, enabling them to reach Calculus or other college level courses by their senior year in high school.



# digits ©2015 on Realize

**NEW Pearson Realize** is our learning management system. It is the online destination for standards-aligned content, flexible class management tools, and embedded assessments that deliver data to teachers instantly. For teachers who need a core product to enhance their teaching materials, **Realize** provides a source of premium content correlated to state and common core standards. Content is organized in a way that allows teachers to search by keyword, browse by a table of contents, or browse by standards. In addition to the searching of content, **Realize** offers tools that encourage teachers to customize the content and add their own. A comprehensive set of reports and student usage data gives teachers the power to target their teaching to improve student outcomes.

STUDENT PACKAGES	
ONE YEAR STUDENT PACKAGE	
Digits I-Year Student Print and Digital Package on Realize Grade 6	978 0 133314 67 0
Digits I-Year Student Print and Digital Package on Realize Grade 7	978 0 133314 68 7
Digits I-Year Student Print and Digital Package on Realize Grade 8	978 0 133314 69 4
THREE YEAR STUDENT PACKAGE	
Digits 3-Year Student Print and Digital Package on Realize Grade 6	978 0 133314 64 9
Digits 3-Year Student Print and Digital Package on Realize Grade 7	978 0 133314 65 6
Digits 3-Year Student Print and Digital Package on Realize Grade 8	978 0 133314 66 3
SIX YEAR STUDENT PACKAGE	
Digits 6-Year Student Print and Digital Package on Realize Grade 6	978 0 133314 60 1
Digits 6-Year Student Print and Digital Package on Realize Grade 7	978 0 133314 61 8
Digits 6-Year Student Print and Digital Package on Realize Grade 8	978 0 133314 63 2
STUDENT EXTENSION	
Digits I-Year Student Extension Print and Digital Package on Realize Grade 6	978 0 133314 95 3
Digits I-Year Student Extension Print and Digital Package on Realize Grade 7	978 0 133314 96 0
Digits I-Year Student Extension Print and Digital Package on Realize Grade 8	978 0  333 4 99
ONE YEAR STUDENT PACKAGE – DIGITAL ONLY	ſ
Digits I-Year Student Digital Only Package on Realize Grade 6	978 0 133318 60 9
Digits I-Year Student Digital Only Package on Realize Grade 7	978 0 133318 61 6
Digits I-Year Student Digital Only Package on Realize Grade 8	978 0 133318 63 0

SIX YEAR STUDENT PACKAGE - DIGITAL ONLY	
Digits 6-Year Student Digital Only Package on Realize Grade 6	978 0 133316 59 9
Digits 6-Year Student Digital Only Package on Realize Grade 7	978 0 133316 60 5
Digits 6-Year Student Digital Only Package on Realize Grade 8	978 0  333 6 63 6
ACCELERATED GRADE 7 COURSE	
Digits I-Year Student Print and Digital Package on Realize Accelerated Grade 7	978 0   333   4 73
Digits 3-Year Student Print and Digital Package on Realize Accelerated Grade 7	978 0 133314 72 4
Digits 6-Year Student Print and Digital Package on Realize Accelerated Grade 7	978 0  333 4 7  7
Digits I-Year Student Extension Print and Digital Package on Realize Accelerated Grade 7	978 0 133314 98 4
Digits I-Year Student Digital Only Package on Realize Accelerated Grade 7	978 0 133318 62 3
Digits 6-Year Student Digital Only Package on Realize Accelerated Grade 7	978 0 133316 62 9
TEACHER RESOURCE PACKAGE	
Digits 6-year Teacher Resource Package on Realize Grade 6	978 0 133315 78 3
Digits 6-year Teacher Resource Package on Realize Grade 7	978 0 133315 80 6
Digits 6-year Teacher Resource Package on Realize Grade 8	978 0 133315 82 0
Digits 6-year Teacher Resource Package on Realize Accelerated Grade 7	978 0 133315 81 3
HOMEWORK HELPER PRINT REFERENCE BOOK	
Grade 6	978 0 133282 91 7
Grade 7	978 0 133282 90 0
Grade 8	978 0 133283 00 6
Homework Helper Reference Accelerated Grade 7	978 0 133318 25 8

NEW

29



# Creating numerate students able to progress with confidence

**KS3 Maths Progress** for the 2014 UK National Curriculum embeds evidence-based approaches throughout, with a suite of trusted digital and print resources. This exciting new series will help create confident and numerate students who are able to progress further.

# The 10 Key Principles of KS3 Maths Progress

- Fluency
- Mathematical Reasoning
- Multiplicative Reasoning
- Problem Solving
- Progression
- Concrete-Pictorial-Abstract (CPA)
- Relevance
- Modelling
- Reflection (metacognition)
- Linking







Levels are UK National Curriculum levels and for guidance only.







#### Pedagogy at the heart

Maths Progress has been built around a pedagogy from leading mathematics researchers which:

- closely examined the new 2014 UK National Curriculum for Mathematics (including Key Stage 2)
- appraised the best performing countries in mathematics with a particular focus on Singapore
- reviewed some recent and most commonly cited research papers in mathematics education
- audited the most respected and well-used mathematics resources, both print and digital.

## Stretch, challenge and support

Differentiated materials catering for students of all abilities enable smooth progression and set high expectations. Each unit has the following structure to allow students to:

- Master fundamental knowledge and skills over a series of lessons.
- Check their understanding in a short formative assessment, and give an indication of their confidence level in their Student Progression Chart.
- **Extend** in areas where they feel confident and performed well in the assessment

OR

- Strengthen their learning in areas where they have yet to develop a solid understanding and/or they do not feel confident.
- Test their progression across the unit. The results can be recorded in their Student Progression Chart.

### Tried and tested front-of-class support

ActiveTeach is now online, providing the ideal hub for lesson planning and delivery. Make the Student Books available for display on your whiteboard and gain access to visually rich digital resources including activities and videos.

#### Learning beyond the classroom

ActiveLearn breaks down barriers to independent learning with auto marked online homework and support, giving students extra practice and a chance to reflect on their learning.

#### Easy to plan and teach

Digital **Teacher Guides** are full of comprehensive lesson plans and editable Schemes of Work that provide support for the pedagogy.

### Progress and practice with confidence

Differentiated **Student Books** develop confidence, fluency and problem-solving and support progression. Write-on **Progression Workbooks** offer extra practice of key content along with dynamic student support, confidence checkers and progression charts, giving students a chance to reflect on their learning and take ownership of their work.

# Ages 11-14 UK Years 7-9 US Grades 6-8



Pi - Lower ability (levels 3-5) Theta - Middle ability (levels 4-6) Delta - Higher ability (levels 5-8)

#### ACTIVELEARN DIGITAL SERVICE

Orders of ActiveLearn must be sent with the digital order form, available at **www.pearsonglobalschools.com/orderform**. This product is sold as a per pupil I-year licence.

ActiveCourse and ActiveBook	978   447962 55 7
YEAR 7 (AGES 11-12)	
STUDENT BOOK (PAPERBACK)	
KS3 Maths Progress Student Book Pi I	978   447962 29 8
KS3 Maths Progress Student Book Theta I	978   447962 32 8
KS3 Maths Progress Student Book Delta I	978   447962 3
PROGESSION WORKBOOK (PRINTED WORKBO	бок)
KS3 Maths Progress Progression Workbook Pi I 8 Pack	978   44797  20 7
KS3 Maths Progress Progression Workbook Theta I 8 Pack	978   44797   8 4
KS3 Maths Progress Progression Workbook Delta   8 Pack	978   44797   9
TEACHER GUIDE	
Downloadable	
KS3 Maths Progress Teacher Guide Pi I	978   447970 43 9
KS3 Maths Progress Teacher Guide Theta I	978   447970 4  5
KS3 Maths Progress Teacher Guide Delta I	978   447970 42 2
ACTIVETEACH	

Orders of ActiveTeach must be sent with the digital order form, available at www.pearsonglobalschools.com/orderform. This product is sold as a site licence.

KS3 Maths ActiveTeach Presentation Pi I - I-year licence	978   447970 34 7
KS3 Maths ActiveTeach Presentation Theta I - I-year licence	978   447970 32 3
KS3 Maths ActiveTeach Presentation Delta I - I-vear licence	978   447970 33 0

YEAR 8 (AGES 12-13)		
STUDENT BOOK (PAPERBACK)		
KS3 Maths Progress Student Book Pi 2	978   447962 33 5	
KS3 Maths Progress Student Book Delta 2	978   447962 35 9	
KS3 Maths Progress Student Book Theta 2	978   447962 34 2	
PROGESSION WORKBOOK (PRINTED WORKBOOK)		
KS3 Maths Progress Progression Workbook Pi 2 8 Pack	978   44797   23 8	
KS3 Maths Progress Progression Workbook Theta 2 8 Pack	978   44797  2  4	
KS3 Maths Progress Progression Workbook Delta 2 8 Pack	978   44797  22	

#### TEACHER GUIDE

Downloadable	
KS3 Maths Progress Teacher Guide Pi 2	978   447970 46 0
KS3 Maths Progress Teacher Guide Theta 2	978   447970 44 6
KS3 Maths Progress Teacher Guide Delta 2	978   447970 45 3
ACTIVETEACH	

Orders of ActiveTeach must be sent with the digital order form, available at www.pearsonglobalschools.com/orderform. This product is sold as a site licence.

KS3 Maths ActiveTeach Presentation Pi 2 - I-year licence	9781447970378
KS3 Maths ActiveTeach Presentation Theta 2 - I-year licence	9781447970354
KS3 Maths ActiveTeach Presentation Delta 2	9781447970361

YEAR 9 (AGES 13-14)	
STUDENT BOOK (PAPERBACK)	
KS3 Maths Progress Student Book Pi 3	978   447962 36 6
KS3 Maths Progress Student Book Delta 3	978   447962 38 0
KS3 Maths Progress Student Book Theta 3	978   447962 37 3
PROGESSION WORKBOOK (PRINTED WORKBOOK	OK)
KS3 Maths Progress Progression Workbook Pi 3 8 Pack	978   44797  26 9
KS3 Maths Progress Progression Workbook Theta 3 8 Pack	978   44797   24 5
KS3 Maths Progress Progression Workbook Delta 3 8 Pack	978   44797   25 2
TEACHER GUIDE	
Downloadable	
KS3 Maths Progress Teacher Guide Pi 3*	978   447970 49
KS3 Maths Progress Teacher GuideTheta 3	978   447970 47 7
KS3 Maths Progress Teacher Guide Delta 3	978   447970 48 4
ACTIVETEACH	

Orders of ActiveTeach must be sent with the digital order form, available at **www.pearsonglobalschools.com/orderform**. This product is sold as a site licence.

KS3 Maths ActiveTeach Presentation Pi 3 - I-year licence	978   447970 40 8
KS3 Maths ActiveTeach Presentation Theta 3 - I-year licence	978   447970 38 5
KS3 Maths ActiveTeach Presentation Delta 3 - I-year licence	978   447970 39 2





# Level Up Maths

# High interest maths that makes progression easy



Packed with engaging activities and comprehensive lesson plans to support you in your teaching, this fantastic series makes learning maths fun and progression easy.

# Pupil Books

### Motivate your pupils to progress

Ensuring clear progression for every pupil, these textbooks feature activities that make progression easy and help you deliver personalised lessons. Plenaries at the end of each unit contain exercises that develop Functional Skills and put maths in a real-world context.

#### Plus...

- Maths activities illustrate the applications and implications of maths in the real world, and its cultural and historical roots.
- Plenaries feature a wealth of activities that develop functional skills and consolidate learning.
- **World's Greatest Maths'** lessons provide a memorable learning experience and give pupils the chance to put key maths skills into practice.

'Why learn this?' sections relate maths to the real world.

Levelled and sub-levelled questions provide clear differentiation and progression.









# LiveText Whiteboard Software

### Making maths relevant, engaging and fun

Hosting digital versions of the Pupil Book for whole-class teaching, **LiveText** features additional assets, fun activities and resources to engage your pupils and support your lessons. Lesson plans, activity notes and assessment questions give you flexibility and choice in your lesson planning. Explanations of key concepts and worked solutions help you explain those tricky topics.

- Audio-glossary in five different languages supports pupils from different cultures.
- Stimulating, fun and exciting 'World's Greatest Maths' lessons and 'Maths activities' consolidate learning while providing pupils with a memorable learning experience.
- I,000 extra sub-levelled questions offer further support, practice and extension.

# Also available:

#### Access Workbooks

With these Access Workbooks, pupils can work at the level they need, from Level 1 upwards.

#### Homework Books

Featuring a wealth of differentiated practice questions activities to consolidate pupils' learning.

### Teacher Planning and Assessment Packs

Easy to use for targeted teaching.

LEVEL	UP N	1ATHS	PUPIL	BOOKS	
	2 40	Coss Ro	ok		

	77001333337123	
Level 2–3 Access Book	978 0 435537 43 2	
Level 3–4 Access Book	978 0 435537 44 9	
Level 3–5 Pupil Book	978 0 435537 30 2	
Level 4–6 Pupil Book	978 0 435537 31 9	
Level 5–7 Pupil Book	978 0 435537 32 6	
Level 6–8 Pupil Book	978 0 435537 33 3	

978 0 435537 42 5

LEVEL UP MATHS TEACHER PLANNING EDITABLE CD-ROM)	and assessment packs (with
Level 1–2 Access Teacher Planning and Assessment Pack	978 0 435537 26 5
Level 2–3 Access Teacher Planning and Assessment Pack	978 0 435537 27 2
Level 3–4 Access Teacher Planning and Assessment Pack	978 0 435537 28 9
Level 3–5 Teacher Planning and Assessment F	Pack 978 0 435537 65 4
Level 4–6 Teacher Planning and Assessment F	Pack 978 0 435537 35 7
Level 5–7 Teacher Planning and Assessment F	Pack 978 0 435537 36 4
Level 6–8 Teacher Planning and Assessment F	Pack 978 0 435537 37 I

#### A Guide to levels for your 11-14 year-olds:

Low attainers: Level 1-2, Level 2-3 and Level 3-4 Middle attainers: Level 3-5, Level 4-6, Level 5-7 High attainers: Level 4-6, Level 5-7, Level 6-8

LEVEL UP MATHS HOMEWORK BOOKS (WITH LIVETEXT PUPIL CD-ROM)		
Level 3–5 Homework Book	978 0 435537 38 8	
Level 4–6 Homework Book	978 0 435537 39 5	
Level 5–7 Homework Book	978 0 435537 40 1	
Level 6–8 Homework Book	978 0 435537 41 8	
LEVEL UP MATHS LIVETEXT WHITEBOARD CD-ROM		
Level 3–5 LiveText Whiteboard CD-ROM	978 0 435537 45 6	

Level 6–8 LiveText Whiteboard CD-ROM	978 0 435537 48 7
Level 5–7 LiveText Whiteboard CD-ROM	978 0 435537 47 0
Level 4–6 LiveText Whiteboard CD-ROM	978 0 435537 46 3

Year 7 I-year Online Assessment Initial Subscription	978 0 435537 55 5
Year 8 I-year Online Assessment Initial Subscription	978 0 435537 56 2
Year 9 I-year Online Assessment Initial Subscription	978 0 435537 57 9

35




✓ eBooks (Offline)
 ✓ IWB
 ✓ CD (ActiveTeach, Audio)

## **Exploring Maths**

## A thorough approach to teaching Key Stage 3 (II-I4 years) Maths



**Exploring Maths** provides comprehensive resources with activities that put maths in a real-life context. Including worked examples and opportunities for self-assessment, Exploring Maths ensures all pupils make two levels of progress whatever their ability.

- **Rigorous assessment throughout** with paper tests and online diagnostic assessment.
- Specific Functional Skills activities for process skills in every tier.
- Powerful, interactive toolset available on ActiveTeach to help you teach all topics at Key Stage 3 (ages 11–14).

ActiveTeach transforms teaching with interactive versions of the Teacher's Book, Class Book and Home Book all available at the touch of a button for hassle-free planning at home or in school. A wealth of digital resources including PowerPoints, simulations, quizzes and spreadsheets all available at your fingertips!

**Teacher's Book** - Contains over 100 hours of lessons per tier with detailed lesson notes and lots of practical ideas for teaching maths. Each Teacher's Book includes a FREE CD containing all lesson notes, Check-Up Tests, Mental Tests, Resource Sheets, PowerPoint slides, and answers for easy personalisation.

**Home Book** - Supports and consolidates the work carried out in class. Each lesson has a homework task reinforcing what's been taught in class. Each homework task reminds pupils what they have learned in the lesson, so that they can apply it to the questions.

**Class Book** - Organised in units to accompany the Teacher's Book, and is designed to help strengthen pupils' understanding. Worked examples at the beginning of each lesson help pupils work independently. Specific Functional Skills tasks focus on the important process skills.

EXPLORING MATHS CLASS BOOKS	
Tier I Class Book	978   405844 04 8
Tier 2 Class Book	978   405844 08 6
Tier 3 Class Book	978   405844     6
Tier 4 Class Book	978   405844   4 7
Tier 5 Class Book	978   405844   8 5
Tier 6 Class Book	978   405844 22 2
Tier 7 Class Book	978   405844 06 2

EXPLORING MATHS HOME BOOKS	
Tier I Home Book	978   405844 05 5
Tier 2 Home Book	978   405844 09 3
Tier 3 Home Book	978   405844   2 3
Tier 4 Home Book	978   405844   6
Tier 5 Home Book	978   405844 20 8
Tier 6 Home Book	978   405844 24 6
Tier 7 Home Book	978   405844 23 9

EXPLORING MATHS TEACHER'S BOOK	
Tier I Teacher's Book	978   405844   5 4
Tier 2 Teacher's Book	978   405844 07 9
Tier 3 Teacher's Book	978   405896 09 2
Tier 4 Teacher's Book	978   405896   0 8
Tier 5 Teacher's Book	978   405896     5
Tier 6 Teacher's Book	978   405896   2 2
Tier 7 Teacher's Book	978   405896   3 9
EXPLORING MATHS ACTIVETEACH CD-ROM	
Tier I ActiveTeach	978   405844 26 0
Tier I ActiveTeach	978   405844   0 9

Tier   ActiveTe	each	978   405844 26 0	
Tier   ActiveTe	each	978   405844   0 9	
Tier 3 ActiveTe	each	978   405844   3 0	
Tier 4 ActiveTe	each	978   4082   0 09 3	
Tier 5 ActiveTe	each	978   405844 2  5	
Tier 6 ActiveTe	each	978   405844 25 3	
Tier 7 ActiveTe	each	978   405844   9 2	

Students are expected to progress two tiers in three years of teaching.



## All About Mathematics: Learning through Examples

#### Essential support for the Singapore syllabus





These instructive books provide step-by-step worked examples to facilitate students' learning in order to achieve success in their Mathematics examination. Organised by topics based on the latest syllabus issued by the Ministry of Education, Singapore, these essential books provide students with a comprehensive revision tool for their school tests and examinations.

Each chapter comes with:

- notes on important concepts
- Mathematical formulae
- numerous worked examples
- ample practice exercises.

Revision papers are available at the end of the book. They function as summative assessment for students preparing for their semestral examinations. Answers to all questions are provided.

978 9 810634 89 6
978 9 810634 90 2
978 9 810637 42 2
978 9 810637 51 4
978 9 810634 81 0
978 9 810636 73 9
978 9 810634 82 7
978 9 810636 91 3





## Learning through Examples

## Comprehensive revision for school tests and examinations



37

**Learning through Examples** has been written to match the relevant syllabus issued by the Ministry of Education, Singapore. It offers students a comprehensive revision tool for their school tests and examinations.

Each chapter comes with:

- notes on important concepts
- mathematical formulae

- numerous worked examples
- a practice exercise.

LEARNING THROUGH EXAMPLES	
Learning Through Examples Maths S2 Express	978 9 810608 03 3
Learning Through Examples Maths S2 N(A)	978 9 810608 04 0
Learning Through Examples Maths S3E (2E)	978 9 810621 97 1
Learning Through Examples Maths S3N(A)	978 9 810621 98 8
Learning Through Examples Maths S4E (2E)	978 9 810621 99 5
Learning Through Examples Maths S4 N(A)	978 9 810622 00 8
Learning Through Examples 'O' Level Additional Maths Vol I	978 9 810622 01 5
Learning Through Examples 'O' Level Additional Maths Vol 2	978 9 810622 02 2
Learning Through Examples Additional Maths N Level Vol I	978 9 810626 20 4
Learning Through Examples Additional Maths N Level Vol 2	978 9 810626 09 9

## Pearson Integrated High School Mathematics Common Core ©2014

# Interactive, integrated and personalized maths



**Pearson Integrated High School Mathematics** was built from the ground up for the Integrated Pathway of the Common Core State Standards. The program consists of three courses: Mathematics I, Mathematics II, and Mathematics III.

The instructional model of **Pearson Integrated High School Mathematics** is unique and designed to support the 21st century learner in mastering high school mathematics. The hybrid instructional model consists of digital delivery of content during instructional time, supplemented by a Write-In Student Edition in which students record their understandings of concepts as they work through the problems. The in-class instruction can be further enhanced with the robust math tools and dynamic activities that are part of the digital courseware.





#### **PERFECT PARTNER**

MathXL for School (see page 48) and Language Central for Math (see page 49).

#### An improved textbook with added interactivity!

#### Interactive Math

Students have full access to the animated content presented in class. In the Write-In Student Edition, students will find instructional summaries of key concepts in each lesson.

#### Personalized Math

Students' learning can be further enhanced with the robust math tools and dynamic activities. Visual learning, differentiated lessons, and online tutorials are delivered through both digital and print resources.

#### Designed Exclusively for the Common Core Integrated Pathway

#### **Rigorous Lesson Design**

Independent research proves Pearson's five-step lesson design raises student achievement. Every step in the lesson empowers you to teach the Common Core State Standards while connecting to the Standards for Mathematical Practice.

#### **Engaging Content**

Deliver math lessons digitally via interactive whiteboards or projectors. Write-In Student Worktexts let students personalize their learning by jotting down notes, ideas, and questions.

#### Data-Driven Instruction

Performance tasks, assessments, and Common Core practice problems are embedded throughout the program. These data-driven resources align to the Common Core and prepare students for next-generation assessments.

#### Differentiate Instruction -Resources to reach all students

Students learn in different ways and at different paces. Unique, built-in resources differentiate instruction to support all levels of learners in becoming successful problem solvers. Differentiating instruction helps all students develop conceptual understanding, fosters mathematical reasoning, and refines problem-solving strategies. Options are available to differentiate instruction at the start of each chapter and throughout the lessons.

#### Check for Understanding

Following each problem, the Got It? provides instant assessment of understanding. Immediate practice follows each Got It? Providing additional opportunity to check for student understanding throughout the development of the lesson concepts. Within the Lesson Check, Do you know HOW? and Do you UNDERSTAND? assess how well students can apply the lesson skills.

#### Data-Driven Differentiation

Lesson Resources in the Teacher's Guide provide a Lesson Quiz as a tool to differentiate remediation. Resources to meet student needs are listed at point of use.

#### Intensive Intervention

The Success Tracker™ online assessment system provides instant analysis of student performance. It includes benchmark assessments correlated to the Common Core State Standards. Success Tracker diagnoses student success, prescribes automatic remediation, and reports on student and class progress.

39

#### Language Support for Today's Diverse Classrooms

English language learners have twice the challenge. They're learning rigorous math content and a new language, all at once.

#### ELL Teaching Strategies

Embedded professional development helps every teacher be an ELL teacher. ELL strategies follow every lesson in the Teacher's Guide.

- Focus on Language and Communication
- Connect to Prior Knowledge
- Graphic Organizers
- Using Role Playing
- Assessing Understanding

#### **ELL Resources**

- Homework Video Tutors included in the online student resources and available in English and Spanish.
- Additional Vocabulary Support Worksheets available for every lesson to develop and reinforce vocabulary and key concepts.
- English/Spanish Glossary Online with audio so English learners can review math vocabulary in their first language.
- Multilingual Handbook Glossary in ten languages: English, Cambodian, Cantonese, Haitiian, Korean, Spanish, Vietnamese, Hmong, Filipino, and Mandarin.

#### Pearson Integrated High School Mathematics ©2014

MATHEMATICS I	
STUDENT RESOURCES	
Write-In Student Worktext + Digital Courseware	
Math I Write-In Student Edition I-year	978 0 133234 65 7
+ Digital Courseware I-year	
Stand Alone Digital Courseware	
I-year access	978 0 133235 01 2
5-year access	978 0 133235 03 6
TEACHING RESOURCES	
Teacher's Guide	978 0 133234 53 4
Common Core Overview and Implementation Guide	978 0 133234 97 8
Teacher Online Access Pack	978 0 133234 89 3
Digital Lesson DVD	978 0 133234 88 6
Answers and Solutions CD-ROM	978 0 133234 99 2
ExamView® Assessment Suite CD-ROM	978 0 133234 98 5
MATHEMATICS II	
STUDENT RESOURCES	
Write-In Student Worktext + Digital Courseware	
I-year access	978 0 133234 73 2
Stand Alone Digital Courseware	
I-year access	978 0 133235 04 3
5-year access	978 0 133235 05 0
TEACHING RESOURCES	
Teacher's Guide	978 0 133234 56 5
Common Core Overview and Implementation Guide	978 0 133234 97 8
Teacher Online Access Pack	978 0 133234 92 3
Digital Lesson DVD	978 0 133234 91 6
Answers and Solutions CD-ROM	978 0 133234 99 2
ExamView® Assessment Suite CD-ROM	978 0 133234 98 5

STUDENT RESOURCES	
Write-In Student Worktext + Digital Courseware	
I-year access	978 0 133234 82 4
Stand Alone Digital Courseware	
I-year access	978 0 133235 06 7
5-year access	978 0 133235 07 4
TEACHING RESOURCES	
Teacher's Guide	978 0 133234 59 6
Common Core Overview and Implementation Guide	978 0 133234 97 8
Teacher Online Access Pack	978 0 133234 96 1
Digital Lesson DVD	978 0 133234 95 4
Answers and Solutions CD-ROM	978 0 133234 99 2
ExamView® Assessment Suite CD-ROM	978 0 133234 98 5
ADDITIONAL TECHNOLOGY	
TI-Nspire CX Calculator TI-34 II (10-pack)	978 0 133205 34 3
GRAPHING CALCULATOR	
TI-84 Plus™ (10-pack)	978 0 131655 53 9
TI-84 Plus, Silver Edition (10-pack)	978 0 131655 54 6

# eNews for our booksellers

If you are a Pearson bookseller, or distributor, you can now sign up to receive our bi-monthly Partner Bulletin. We will inform you of our new products, news and updates, and provide information specifically useful to you as a Pearson partner.



www.pearsonglobalschools.com/Partners

## Explore our online catalogues in a new way The Global Schools Catalogue App

Browse our catalogues when you are on or offline from the comfort of your own device.

The **App is completely FREE**. Visit the App Store, or Google Play, and download it today.



## www.pearsonglobalschools.com



## Pearson Mathematics Algebra I, Geometry, Algebra 2 Common Core Edition ©2015

## Change the way students see math

Pearson Algebra I, Geometry, and Algebra 2 Common Core Edition ©2015 helps students see math like never before. This blended print and digital curriculum provides an environment where teachers can engage students, teach for understanding, and promote mastery – for success today and throughout life. It's a whole new way to look at math.

### Common Core Edition

This Common Core edition is a rigorous, flexible, and data-driven high school mathematics program. The program's five-step lesson design has already been proven effective by an independent research study. The program fully addresses the Common Core Content Standards and infuses the Standards for Mathematical Practice throughout every lesson.

The National Edition, Prentice Hall Mathematics Algebra I, Geometry, Algebra 2 ©2011, is still available to order – see title and ISBN list on page 46 for details or go online.

## Custom, Flexible Solutions for EVERY Classroom

- Comprehensive on-level program
- Complete digital program
- Foundations series







#### PERFECT PARTNER

Language Central for Math – see page 49. digits – see page 28 enVisionMath Common Core ©2015 – see online or request a copy of the 2015 Elementary and Primary Catalogue.



#### Engage Today's Students

PearsonRealize.com provides a gateway for teachers and students to all digital components of the program. Teachers can enrich instruction with interactive lesson content and video that makes real-world connections, and can model thinking and reasoning using interactive tools. Students can complete lessons independently using the online content to support inclass instruction.

- eText with Audio
- Interactive Digital Path
- Math XL for School mid-chapter and end-of-chapter practice
- Online next-generation assessments

#### Exceptional Teaching Support

Provides a wealth of teaching resources that make teaching easier and support the transition from a state standards-based curriculum to one that embraces all the concepts and skills that comprise the Common Core State Standards.

- Common Core Implementation GuideClassroom Management Resources
- Answers and Solutions CD-ROM
- ExamView CD-ROM

#### Assess Student Progress

Features a rich array of diagnostic, formative, and summative assessment tools so that you can assess and remediate your students' progress every step of the way. These assessments are available in print and online and support the transition to new assessments that will be aligned to the Common Core Standards.

#### **Foundations Series**

**Pearson Algebra 1, Geometry, Algebra 2**, Foundations Series ensures full coverage of the Common Core State Standards by delivering comprehensive and rigorous content, but in an alternate approach that makes it accessible to all students. The unique method of content delivery within separate Student and Teacher Editions improves self-sufficiency and guarantees success.

- Shorter Lessons and Chapters
- Model Thinking

- More Scaffolded Support
- Leveled Resources







## Pearson Mathematics Algebra I, Geometry, Algebra 2 Common Core ©2015 (continued)

#### **Differentiate Instruction**

Students learn in different ways and at different paces. Unique, built-in resources differentiate instruction to support all levels of learners in becoming successful problem solvers. Options are available to differentiate instruction at the start of each chapter and throughout the lessons.

#### Built-in Intervention and Enrichment

Leveled resources are included within the Teacher's Edition at the end of each lesson (intervention, on-level and extension). These lesson resources provide a detailed blueprint for instruction, assessment, and remediation.

#### ELL

Teaching suggestions and activities within the Teacher's Edition promote language development and comprehension for English Language Learners. The Multilingual Handbook in the online resources includes a visual glossary in ten different languages. Additional resources for Spanish speaking students include a Spanish Visual Glossary with audio and Spanish worksheets and assessment resources.

#### Contents (on-level)

#### Algebra I

- I Foundations for Algebra
- 2 Solving Equations
- 3 Solving Inequalities

- 6 Systems of Equations and Inequalities
- 7 Exponents and Exponential Functions
   8 Polynomials and Factoring
   9 Transformations
- 9 Quadratic Functions and Equations
- 10 Radical Expressions and Equations
- II Rational Expressions and Functions
- 12 Data Analysis and Probability

#### Geometry

- I Tools of Geometry
- 2 Reasoning and Proof
- 3 Solving inequalities
   4
   Congruent Triangles
   Graphs

   4
   An Introduction to Functions
   4
   Congruent Triangles
   Graphs

   3
   Linear Systems
   3
   Linear Systems

  - 7 Similarity
  - 10 Area
  - II Surface Area and Volume
  - 12 Circles

#### I Expressions, Equations, and Inequalities

Algebra 2

- 3 Parallel and Perpendicular Lines 2 Functions, Equations, and
- 4
   Congruent manages

   5
   Relationships Within Triangles

   4
   Quadratic Functions and
   Equations
  - 5 Polynomials and Polynomial Functions
  - 6 Radical Functions and Rational Exponents
    - 7 Exponential and Logarithmic Functions
    - 8 Rational Functions
    - 9 Sequences and Series
    - 10 Quadratic Relations and Conic Sections
    - 11 Probability and Statistics
    - 12 Matrices
    - 13 Periodic Functions and Trigonometry
    - 14 Trigonometric Identities and Equations

### Pearson Mathematics Algebra 1, Geometry, Algebra 2 Common Core ©2015

An earlier edition is available - see pages 46-47.

ALGEBRA I	
Student Edition + Digital Courseware	978 0   3328  33 0
(6-year access)	
STAND ALONE DIGITAL COURSEWARE	
I-year license	978 0   3328  27 9
6-year license	978 0 133281 28 6
6-year digital access + Student Companion	978 0 133281 50 7
STUDENT COMPANION	
Student	978 0 133185 59 1
Teacher's Guide	978 0 133185 60 7
PRACTICE AND PROBLEM SOLVING WORKBOOK	
Student	978 0 133185 61 4
Teacher's Guide	978 0 133188 40 0
COMMON CORE STANDARDS PRACTICE AND RE	EVIEW
Student	978 0 133185 67 6
Teacher's Guide	978 0 133185 62 1
TEACHING RESOURCES	
Teacher's Edition	978 0   3328    9 4
Teacher Resources DVD	978 0 133185 63 8
Teacher Online Access Pack	978 0   33288   4 8
Common Core Overview Implementation Guide	978 0 133281 10 1
(Algebra 1, Algebra 2, Geometry)	
All-in-One Teaching Resources	978 0 133188 39 4
Teaching with TI Technology Booklet with CD-ROM	978 0 133706 08 6
Digital Answers and Solution Key CD-ROM	978 0 133185 66 9
TI-Nspire™ Lesson Support on CD-ROM	978 0 133196 94 8
ExamView® Test Assessment Suite CD-ROM	978 0 133185 65 2
(Algebra 1, Algebra 2, Geometry)	
SPANISH RESOURCES	
SPANISH RESOURCES PRACTICE AND PROBLEM SOLVING WORKBOOK	
SPANISH RESOURCES PRACTICE AND PROBLEM SOLVING WORKBOOK Student	978 0 133201 64 2
SPANISH RESOURCES PRACTICE AND PROBLEM SOLVING WORKBOOK Student Teacher's Guide	978 0   3320  64 2 978 0   3320  61
SPANISH RESOURCES PRACTICE AND PROBLEM SOLVING WORKBOOK Student Teacher's Guide STUDENT COMPANION	978 0   3320  64 2 978 0   3320  61
SPANISH RESOURCES PRACTICE AND PROBLEM SOLVING WORKBOOK Student Teacher's Guide STUDENT COMPANION Student	978 0   3320  64 2 978 0   3320  61   978 0   33198 60 7
SPANISH RESOURCES PRACTICE AND PROBLEM SOLVING WORKBOOK Student Teacher's Guide STUDENT COMPANION Student Teacher's Guide	978 0 133201 64 2 978 0 133201 61 1 978 0 133198 60 7 978 0 133198 57 7
SPANISH RESOURCES PRACTICE AND PROBLEM SOLVING WORKBOOK Student Teacher's Guide STUDENT COMPANION Student Teacher's Guide MATHXL® FOR SCHOOL BUNDLES	978 0 133201 64 2 978 0 133201 61 1 978 0 133198 60 7 978 0 133198 57 7
SPANISH RESOURCES PRACTICE AND PROBLEM SOLVING WORKBOOK Student Teacher's Guide STUDENT COMPANION Student Teacher's Guide MATHXL® FOR SCHOOL BUNDLES Student Edition + Digital Courseware (6-year access)	978 0 133201 64 2 978 0 133201 61 1 978 0 133198 60 7 978 0 133198 57 7
SPANISH RESOURCES PRACTICE AND PROBLEM SOLVING WORKBOOK Student Teacher's Guide STUDENT COMPANION Student Teacher's Guide MATHXL® FOR SCHOOL BUNDLES Student Edition + Digital Courseware (6-year access) plus MathXL for School 1-year access	978 0 133201 64 2 978 0 133201 61 1 978 0 133201 61 1 978 0 133198 60 7 978 0 133198 57 7 978 0 133281 36 1
SPANISH RESOURCES PRACTICE AND PROBLEM SOLVING WORKBOOK Student Teacher's Guide STUDENT COMPANION Student Teacher's Guide MATHXL® FOR SCHOOL BUNDLES Student Edition + Digital Courseware (6-year access) plus MathXL for School I-year access plus MathXL for School 6-year access	978 0 133201 64 2 978 0 133201 61 1 978 0 133201 61 1 978 0 133198 60 7 978 0 133198 57 7 978 0 133281 36 1 978 0 133281 36 1
SPANISH RESOURCES PRACTICE AND PROBLEM SOLVING WORKBOOK Student Teacher's Guide STUDENT COMPANION Student Teacher's Guide MATHXL® FOR SCHOOL BUNDLES Student Edition + Digital Courseware (6-year access) plus MathXL for School 1-year access plus MathXL for School 6-year access	978 0 133201 64 2 978 0 133201 61 1 978 0 133201 61 1 978 0 133198 60 7 978 0 133198 57 7 978 0 133281 36 1 978 0 133281 36 1
SPANISH RESOURCES PRACTICE AND PROBLEM SOLVING WORKBOOK Student Teacher's Guide STUDENT COMPANION Student Teacher's Guide MATHXL® FOR SCHOOL BUNDLES Student Edition + Digital Courseware (6-year access) plus MathXL for School 1-year access plus MathXL for School 6-year access GEOMETRY	978 0 133201 64 2 978 0 133201 61 1 978 0 133198 60 7 978 0 133198 57 7 978 0 133281 36 1 978 0 133281 36 1
SPANISH RESOURCES PRACTICE AND PROBLEM SOLVING WORKBOOK Student Teacher's Guide STUDENT COMPANION Student Teacher's Guide MATHXL® FOR SCHOOL BUNDLES Student Edition + Digital Courseware (6-year access) plus MathXL for School 1-year access plus MathXL for School 6-year access GEOMETRY Student Edition + Digital Courseware (6-year access)	978 0 133201 64 2 978 0 133201 61 1 978 0 133198 60 7 978 0 133198 57 7 978 0 133281 36 1 978 0 133281 37 8
SPANISH RESOURCES PRACTICE AND PROBLEM SOLVING WORKBOOK Student Teacher's Guide STUDENT COMPANION Student Teacher's Guide MATHXL® FOR SCHOOL BUNDLES Student Edition + Digital Courseware (6-year access) plus MathXL for School 1-year access GEOMETRY Student Edition + Digital Courseware (6-year access) STAND ALONE DIGITAL COURSEWARE	978 0 133201 64 2 978 0 133201 61 1 978 0 133198 60 7 978 0 133198 57 7 978 0 133281 36 1 978 0 133281 36 1 978 0 133281 37 8
SPANISH RESOURCES PRACTICE AND PROBLEM SOLVING WORKBOOK Student Teacher's Guide STUDENT COMPANION Student Teacher's Guide MATHXL® FOR SCHOOL BUNDLES Student Edition + Digital Courseware (6-year access) plus MathXL for School 1-year access GEOMETRY Student Edition + Digital Courseware (6-year access) STAND ALONE DIGITAL COURSEWARE I-year license	978 0 133201 64 2 978 0 133201 61 1 978 0 133198 60 7 978 0 133198 57 7 978 0 133281 36 1 978 0 133281 37 8 978 0 133281 37 8
SPANISH RESOURCES PRACTICE AND PROBLEM SOLVING WORKBOOK Student Teacher's Guide STUDENT COMPANION Student Teacher's Guide MATHXL® FOR SCHOOL BUNDLES Student Edition + Digital Courseware (6-year access) plus MathXL for School 1-year access GEOMETRY Student Edition + Digital Courseware (6-year access) STAND ALONE DIGITAL COURSEWARE 1-year license 6-year license	978 0 133201 64 2 978 0 133201 61 1 978 0 133198 60 7 978 0 133198 57 7 978 0 133281 36 1 978 0 133281 37 8 978 0 133281 37 8
SPANISH RESOURCES PRACTICE AND PROBLEM SOLVING WORKBOOK Student Teacher's Guide STUDENT COMPANION Student Teacher's Guide MATHXL® FOR SCHOOL BUNDLES Student Edition + Digital Courseware (6-year access) plus MathXL for School 1-year access GEOMETRY Student Edition + Digital Courseware (6-year access) STAND ALONE DIGITAL COURSEWARE 1-year license 6-year license 6-year license 6-year license	978 0 133201 64 2 978 0 133201 64 2 978 0 133201 61 1 978 0 133198 60 7 978 0 133198 57 7 978 0 133281 36 1 978 0 133281 37 8 978 0 133281 37 8 978 0 133281 37 8
SPANISH RESOURCES PRACTICE AND PROBLEM SOLVING WORKBOOK Student Teacher's Guide STUDENT COMPANION Student Teacher's Guide MATHXL® FOR SCHOOL BUNDLES Student Edition + Digital Courseware (6-year access) plus MathXL for School 1-year access GEOMETRY Student Edition + Digital Courseware (6-year access) STAND ALONE DIGITAL COURSEWARE 1-year license 6-year digital access + Student Companion STUDENT COMPANION	978 0 133201 64 2 978 0 133201 61 1 978 0 133198 60 7 978 0 133198 57 7 978 0 133281 36 1 978 0 133281 36 1 978 0 133281 37 8 978 0 133281 37 8
SPANISH RESOURCES PRACTICE AND PROBLEM SOLVING WORKBOOK Student Teacher's Guide STUDENT COMPANION Student Teacher's Guide MATHXL® FOR SCHOOL BUNDLES Student Edition + Digital Courseware (6-year access) plus MathXL for School 1-year access GEOMETRY Student Edition + Digital Courseware (6-year access) STAND ALONE DIGITAL COURSEWARE 1-year license 6-year digital access + Student Companion STUDENT COMPANION Student	978 0 133201 64 2 978 0 133201 61 1 978 0 133201 61 1 978 0 133198 60 7 978 0 133198 57 7 978 0 133281 36 1 978 0 133281 36 1 978 0 133281 37 8 978 0 133281 37 8 978 0 133281 39 978 0 133281 29 3 978 0 133281 29 3
SPANISH RESOURCES PRACTICE AND PROBLEM SOLVING WORKBOOK Student Teacher's Guide STUDENT COMPANION Student Teacher's Guide MATHXL® FOR SCHOOL BUNDLES Student Edition + Digital Courseware (6-year access) plus MathXL for School 1-year access GEOMETRY Student Edition + Digital Courseware (6-year access) STAND ALONE DIGITAL COURSEWARE 1-year license 6-year digital access + Student Companion STUDENT COMPANION Student Teacher's Guide	978 0 133201 64 2 978 0 133201 64 2 978 0 133201 61 1 978 0 133198 60 7 978 0 133198 57 7 978 0 133281 36 1 978 0 133281 36 1 978 0 133281 37 8 978 0 133281 37 8 978 0 133281 37 8 978 0 133281 29 3 978 0 133281 29 3 978 0 133281 29 3 978 0 133281 59 3 978 0 133281 59 4 978 0 133185 94 2
SPANISH RESOURCES PRACTICE AND PROBLEM SOLVING WORKBOOK Student Teacher's Guide STUDENT COMPANION Student Teacher's Guide MATHXL® FOR SCHOOL BUNDLES Student Edition + Digital Courseware (6-year access) plus MathXL for School 1-year access GEOMETRY Student Edition + Digital Courseware (6-year access) STAND ALONE DIGITAL COURSEWARE 1-year license 6-year digital access + Student Companion STUDENT COMPANION Student Teacher's Guide PRACTICE AND PROBLEM SOLVING WORKBOOK	978 0 133201 64 2 978 0 133201 61 1 978 0 133198 60 7 978 0 133198 57 7 978 0 133281 36 1 978 0 133281 36 1 978 0 133281 37 8 978 0 133281 37 8 978 0 133281 34 7 978 0 133281 29 3 978 0 133281 29 3 978 0 133281 59 5 978 0 133185 94 2
SPANISH RESOURCES PRACTICE AND PROBLEM SOLVING WORKBOOK Student Teacher's Guide STUDENT COMPANION Student Teacher's Guide MATHXL® FOR SCHOOL BUNDLES Student Edition + Digital Courseware (6-year access) plus MathXL for School 1-year access GEOMETRY Student Edition + Digital Courseware (6-year access) STAND ALONE DIGITAL COURSEWARE 1-year license 6-year digital access + Student Companion STUDENT COMPANION Student Teacher's Guide PRACTICE AND PROBLEM SOLVING WORKBOOK	978 0 133201 64 2 978 0 133201 64 2 978 0 133201 61 1 978 0 133198 60 7 978 0 133198 57 7 978 0 133281 36 1 978 0 133281 36 1 978 0 133281 37 8 978 0 133281 37 8 978 0 133281 34 7 978 0 133281 29 3 978 0 133281 30 9 978 0 133281 51 4 978 0 133185 94 2 978 0 133185 94 2
SPANISH RESOURCES PRACTICE AND PROBLEM SOLVING WORKBOOK Student Teacher's Guide STUDENT COMPANION Student Teacher's Guide MATHXL® FOR SCHOOL BUNDLES Student Edition + Digital Courseware (6-year access) plus MathXL for School 1-year access GEOMETRY Student Edition + Digital Courseware (6-year access) STAND ALONE DIGITAL COURSEWARE 1-year license 6-year digital access + Student Companion STUDENT COMPANION Student Teacher's Guide PRACTICE AND PROBLEM SOLVING WORKBOOK Student Teacher's Guide	978 0 133201 64 2         978 0 133201 61 1         978 0 133198 60 7         978 0 133198 57 7         978 0 133281 36 1         978 0 133281 36 1         978 0 133281 37 8         978 0 133281 37 8         978 0 133281 34 7         978 0 133281 30 9         978 0 133281 30 9         978 0 133281 51 4         978 0 133185 94 2         978 0 133185 95 9         978 0 133185 96 6         978 0 133188 47 9
SPANISH RESOURCES PRACTICE AND PROBLEM SOLVING WORKBOOK Student Teacher's Guide STUDENT COMPANION Student Teacher's Guide MATHXL® FOR SCHOOL BUNDLES Student Edition + Digital Courseware (6-year access) plus MathXL for School 1-year access GEOMETRY Student Edition + Digital Courseware (6-year access) STAND ALONE DIGITAL COURSEWARE 1-year license 6-year digital access + Student Companion STUDENT COMPANION Student Teacher's Guide PRACTICE AND PROBLEM SOLVING WORKBOOK Student Teacher's Guide COMMON CORE STANDARDS PRACTICE AND RE	978 0 133201 64 2 978 0 133201 61 1 978 0 133198 60 7 978 0 133198 57 7 978 0 133281 36 1 978 0 133281 36 1 978 0 133281 37 8 978 0 133281 37 8 978 0 133281 34 7 978 0 133281 30 9 978 0 133281 51 4 978 0 133281 51 4 978 0 133185 94 2 978 0 133185 95 9
SPANISH RESOURCES PRACTICE AND PROBLEM SOLVING WORKBOOK Student Teacher's Guide STUDENT COMPANION Student Teacher's Guide MATHXL® FOR SCHOOL BUNDLES Student Edition + Digital Courseware (6-year access) plus MathXL for School 1-year access GEOMETRY Student Edition + Digital Courseware (6-year access) STAND ALONE DIGITAL COURSEWARE 1-year license 6-year digital access + Student Companion STUDENT COMPANION Student Teacher's Guide PRACTICE AND PROBLEM SOLVING WORKBOOK Student Teacher's Guide COMMON CORE STANDARDS PRACTICE AND RE	978 0 133201 64 2 978 0 133201 61 1 978 0 133198 60 7 978 0 133198 60 7 978 0 133198 57 7 978 0 133281 36 1 978 0 133281 36 1 978 0 133281 37 8 978 0 133281 37 8 978 0 133281 37 8 978 0 133281 34 7 978 0 133281 51 4 978 0 133281 51 4 978 0 133185 94 2 978 0 133185 95 9 978 0 133185 95 9
SPANISH RESOURCES PRACTICE AND PROBLEM SOLVING WORKBOOK Student Teacher's Guide STUDENT COMPANION Student Teacher's Guide MATHXL® FOR SCHOOL BUNDLES Student Edition + Digital Courseware (6-year access) plus MathXL for School 1-year access GEOMETRY Student Edition + Digital Courseware (6-year access) STAND ALONE DIGITAL COURSEWARE 1-year license 6-year digital access + Student Companion STUDENT COMPANION Student Teacher's Guide COMMON CORE STANDARDS PRACTICE AND RE Student Teacher's Guide	978 0   3320  64 2         978 0   3320  61           978 0   33198 60 7         978 0   33198 57 7         978 0   3328  36           978 0   3328  36           978 0   3328  36           978 0   3328  37 8         978 0   3328  37 8         978 0   3328  34 7         978 0   3328  30 9         978 0   3328  51 4         978 0   33185 94 2         978 0   33185 95 9         978 0   33185 96 6         978 0   33185 96 6         978 0   33185 98 0         978 0   33185 98 0
SPANISH RESOURCES PRACTICE AND PROBLEM SOLVING WORKBOOK Student Teacher's Guide STUDENT COMPANION Student Teacher's Guide MATHXL® FOR SCHOOL BUNDLES Student Edition + Digital Courseware (6-year access) plus MathXL for School 1-year access GEOMETRY Student Edition + Digital Courseware (6-year access) STAND ALONE DIGITAL COURSEWARE 1-year license 6-year digital access + Student Companion STUDENT COMPANION Student Teacher's Guide COMMON CORE STANDARDS PRACTICE AND RE Student Teacher's Guide TEACHING RESOURCES	978 0 133201 64 2         978 0 133201 61 1         978 0 133198 60 7         978 0 133198 57 7         978 0 133281 36 1         978 0 133281 36 1         978 0 133281 37 8         978 0 133281 37 8         978 0 133281 37 8         978 0 133281 34 7         978 0 133281 30 9         978 0 133281 51 4         978 0 133185 94 2         978 0 133185 95 9         978 0 133185 95 9         978 0 133185 96 6         978 0 133185 98 0         978 0 133185 98 0         978 0 133185 97 3
SPANISH RESOURCES PRACTICE AND PROBLEM SOLVING WORKBOOK Student Teacher's Guide STUDENT COMPANION Student Teacher's Guide MATHXL® FOR SCHOOL BUNDLES Student Edition + Digital Courseware (6-year access) plus MathXL for School 1-year access plus MathXL for School 6-year access GEOMETRY Student Edition + Digital Courseware (6-year access) STAND ALONE DIGITAL COURSEWARE 1-year license 6-year digital access + Student Companion STUDENT COMPANION Student Teacher's Guide PRACTICE AND PROBLEM SOLVING WORKBOOK Student Teacher's Guide COMMON CORE STANDARDS PRACTICE AND RE Student Teacher's Guide TEACHING RESOURCES Teacher's Edition	978 0 133201 64 2         978 0 133201 61 1         978 0 133198 60 7         978 0 133198 57 7         978 0 133281 36 1         978 0 133281 36 1         978 0 133281 37 8         978 0 133281 37 8         978 0 133281 37 8         978 0 133281 34 7         978 0 133281 39 9         978 0 133281 30 9         978 0 133281 51 4         978 0 133185 94 2         978 0 133185 95 9         978 0 133185 96 6         978 0 133185 98 0         978 0 133185 98 0         978 0 133185 97 3

Teacher Online Access Pack	978 0 133288 15 8
Common Core Overview Implementation Guide (Algebra 1, Algebra 2, Geometry)	978 0 133281 10 1
All-in-One Teaching Resources	978 0 133188 46 2
Teaching with TI Technology Booklet with CD-ROM	978 0 133706 08 6
Digital Answers and Solution Key CD-ROM (Algebra 2, Geometry)	978 0 133185 66 9
TI-Nspire Lesson Support on CD-ROM	978 0 133196 94 8
ExamView Test Assessment Suite CD-ROM	978 0 133185 65 2
(Algebra I, Algebra 2, Geometry) MATHXL® FOR SCHOOL BUNDLES	
Student Edition + Digital Courseware (6-year access)	
plus MathXL for School 1-year access	978 0 133281 38 5
plus MathXL for School 6-year access	978 0 133281 40 8
Stand Alone Digital Courseware	
plus I-year MathXL for School	978 0 133281 45 3
plus 6-year MathXL for School	978 0 133281 46 0
ALGEBRA 2	
Student Edition + Digital Courseware (6-year access)	978 0 133281 35 4
STAND ALONE DIGITAL COURSEWARE	
I-year license	978 0 133281 31 6
6-year license	978 0 133281 32 3
6-year digital access + Student Companion	978 0 133281 52 1
STUDENT COMPANION	
Student	978 0 133186 12 3
Teacher's Guide	978 0 133186 13 0
PRACTICE AND PROBLEM SOLVING WORKBOOK	
Student	978 0 133186 14 7
Teacher's Guide	978 0 133188 44 8
COMMON CORE STANDARDS PRACTICE AND RE	VIEW
Student	978 0 133186 16 1
Teacher's Guide	978 0 133186 15 4
TEACHING RESOURCES	
Teacher's Edition	978 0 133281 26 2
Teacher Resource DVD	978 0 133186 17 8
Teacher Online Access Pack	978 0 133288 17 9
Common Core Overview Implementation Guide	978 0 133281 10 1
All-in-One Teaching Resources	978 0 133188 43 1
Teaching with TI Technology Booklet with CD-ROM	978 0 133706 08 6
Digital Answers and Solution Key CD-ROM	978 0 133185 66 9
TI-Nspire Lesson Support on CD-ROM	978 0 133196 94 8
ExamView Test Assessment Suite CD-ROM	978 0 133185 65 2
MATHXL® FOR SCHOOL BUNDLES	
Student Edition + Digital Courseware	
plus MathXL for School I-year access	978 0 133281 41 5
plus MathXL for School 6-year access	978 0 133281 42 2
ADDITIONAL TECHNOLOGY (ALL PROGRAMS)	
TI-Nspire CX Calculator (10-back)	978 0 133205 34 3
GRAPHING CALCULATOR	
TI-84 Plus™ (10-back)	978.0 131655.53.9
TI-84 Plus Silver Edition (10-back)	978.0.131655.54.6
	,, 5 5 15 1005 5 1 0

### Pearson Mathematics Algebra 1, Geometry, Algebra 2 Common Core ©2015

This is an earlier edition - see page 45 for the latest edition.

ALGEBRA I: ON LEVEL	
Student Edition with 6-year Digital Access	978 0 133706 18 5
PowerAlgebra.com 6-year Digital Access with Student Companion Worktext	978 0 132521 70 3
PowerAlgebra.com 6-year Digital Access	978 0 133706 15 4
myPearson eBook CD-ROM	978 0 133706 25 3
Practice and Problem Solving Workbook	978 0 133688 77 1
Teacher's Edition with Teaching Resource DVD	978 0 133500 45 5
Student Companion, Teacher's Edition	978 0 133688 94 8
Practice and Problem Solving Workbook, Teacher's Guide	978 0 133688 90 0
Teacher Online Access Pack	978 0 133706 29 1
Algebra I - Spanish Student Edition	978 0 133714 95 1
Cuaderno del estudiante (Student Companion, Spanish)	978 0 785469 18 6
Student Companion, Spanish Teacher's Edition	978 0 133696 46 2
Cuaderno de Prática y Resolución de Problemsa (Practice and Problem Solving Workbook, Spanish)	978 0 133706 06 2
Practice and Problem Solving Workbook, Spanish Teacher's Guide	978 0 133706 07 9
All-in-One Teaching Resource	978 0 133688 80 1
Teaching with TI Technology Booklet with CD-ROM	978 0 133706 08 6
Solve It! and Lesson Quiz Transparencies	978 0 133691 30 6
Progress Monitoring Assessments	978 0 133697 14 8
ExamView® Test Assessment Suite CD-ROM	978 0 133701 50 0
Digital Answers and Solution Key CD-ROM	978 0 133695 56 4
TI-Nspire™ Lesson Support CD-ROM	978 0 133706 13 0
Scientific Calculator TI-34 II 10-pack	978 0 130378 02 6
TI-84 Plus®, 10-Pack	978 0 131655 53 9
TI-84 Plus®, Silver Edition, 10-Pack	978 0 131655 54 6
Teaching with TI Technology Booklet with CD-ROM	978 0 131657 53 3
Student Edition with Digital Access plus I Year MathXL® for School	978 0 132521 67 3
Student Edition with Digital Access plus 6 Year MathXL® for School	978 0 132521 64 2
Student Edition	978 0 133500 40 0
I year Digital Access	978 0 133706 32 1
Student Companion Worktext	978 0 133688 92 4
Algebra I I - Year Student License	978 0 133216 45 5
Algebra I 6-Year Student License	978 0 133216 49 3
GEOMETRY I: ON LEVEL	
Student Edition with Digital Access	978 0 133706 21 5
PowerGeometry.com 6-year Digital Access with Student Companion Worktext	978 0 132521 73 4
PowerGeometry.com 6-year Digital Access	978 0 133706 17 8

PowerGeometry.com 6-year Digital Access	978 0 133706 17 8
myPearson eBook CD-ROM	978 0 133706 27 7
Student Companion	978 0 133688 84 9
Practice and Problem Solving Workbook	978 0 133688 82 5
Teacher's Edition with Teaching Resource DVD	978 0 133500 46 2
Student Companion, Teacher's Guide	978 0 133688 85 6
Practice and Problem Solving Workbook, Teacher's Guide	978 0 133688 83 2
Teacher Online Access Pack	978 0 133706 31 4
Student Companion, Spanish	978 0 785469 38 4
Student Companion, Spanish Teacher's Edition	978 0 133696 47 9
Practice and Problem Solving Workbook, Spanish	978 0 133706 12 3

Prentice Hall Mathematics Algebra 1, Geometry, Algebra 2 ©2011 is hosted on **SuccessNet** 

Taachan's Cuida	//00155/00110
All In One Teaching Resources	978 0 133488 88 7
Teaching with TI Technology Booklet with CD ROM	978 0 133706 08 6
Solve Itl and Lesson Quiz Transparencies	978 0 133697 12 4
Progress Monitoring Assessments	978 0 133697 15 5
ExamView® Test Assessment Suite CD-ROM	978.0 133701 50.0
Digital Answers and Solution Key CD-BOM	978 0 133695 56 4
	978 0 133706 13 0
L year Digital Access	978 0 133706 14 7
Scientific Calculator TI-34 II 10-pack	978 0 130378 02 6
TI-84 Plus® 10-Pack	978.0 131655.53.9
TI-84 Plus® Silver Edition 10-Pack	978 0 131655 54 6
Teaching with TI Technology Booklet with CD-ROM	978 0 131657 53 3
Student Edition with Digital Access plus 1 Year	978 0 132521 68 0
MathXL® for School	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
Student Edition with Digital Access plus 6 Years MathXL® for School	978 0 132521 65 9
Student Edition	978 0 133500 41 7
Geometry I-Year Student License	978 0 133216 46 2
Geometry 6-Year Student License	978 0 133216 50 9
Common Core Geometry Digital Path 1-year License	978 0 133188 15 8
, , , ,	
ALGEBRA 2: ON LEVEL	
Student Edition with Digital Access	978 0 133706 20 8
PowerAlgebra.com 6-year Digital Access with Student	978 0 132521 76 5
PowerAlgebra com 6-year Digital Access	978.0 133706.16.1
myPearson eBook CD-ROM	978 0 133706 26 0
Student Companion Worktext	978 0 133688 93 1
Practice and Problem Solving Workbook	978 0 133688 89 4
Teacher's Edition with Teaching Resource DVD	978 0 133500 47 9
Student Companion Teacher's Guide	978 0 133688 96 2
Practice and Problem Solving Workbook, Teacher's	978 0 133688 91 7
Guide Teacher Opline Access Pack	978 0 133706 30 7
Teacher Online Access Fack	7/00155/00507
	070 0 705//0 27 0
Student Companion, Spanish Student Companion, Spanish Teacher's Edition	978 0 785469 27 8
Student Companion, Spanish Student Companion, Spanish, Teacher's Edition	978 0 785469 27 8 978 0 133696 48 6 978 0 133704 10 9
Student Companion, Spanish Student Companion, Spanish, Teacher's Edition Practice and Problem Solving Workbook, Spanish Practice and Problem Solving Workbook, Spanish	978 0 785469 27 8 978 0 133696 48 6 978 0 133706 10 9 978 0 133706 10 9
Student Companion, Spanish Student Companion, Spanish, Teacher's Edition Practice and Problem Solving Workbook, Spanish Practice and Problem Solving Workbook, Spanish Teacher's Guide	978 0 785469 27 8 978 0 133696 48 6 978 0 133706 10 9 978 0 133706 09 3
Student Companion, spanish Student Companion, Spanish, Teacher's Edition Practice and Problem Solving Workbook, Spanish Practice and Problem Solving Workbook, Spanish Teacher's Guide All-In-One Teaching Resources	978 0 785469 27 8 978 0 133696 48 6 978 0 133706 10 9 978 0 133706 09 3 978 0 133688 81 8
Student Companion, spanish Student Companion, Spanish, Teacher's Edition Practice and Problem Solving Workbook, Spanish Practice and Problem Solving Workbook, Spanish Teacher's Guide All-In-One Teaching Resources Teaching with TI Technology Booklet with CD-ROM	978 0 785469 27 8 978 0 133696 48 6 978 0 133706 10 9 978 0 133706 09 3 978 0 133688 81 8 978 0 133706 08 6
Student Companion, Spanish Student Companion, Spanish, Teacher's Edition Practice and Problem Solving Workbook, Spanish Practice and Problem Solving Workbook, Spanish Teacher's Guide All-In-One Teaching Resources Teaching with TI Technology Booklet with CD-ROM Lesson Quiz/Solve It Transparencies	978 0 785469 27 8 978 0 133696 48 6 978 0 133706 10 9 978 0 133706 09 3 978 0 133688 81 8 978 0 133606 08 6 978 0 133697 13 1
Student Companion, spanish Student Companion, Spanish, Teacher's Edition Practice and Problem Solving Workbook, Spanish Practice and Problem Solving Workbook, Spanish Teacher's Guide All-In-One Teaching Resources Teaching with TI Technology Booklet with CD-ROM Lesson Quiz/Solve It Transparencies Progress Monitoring Assessments Event View (2) Text Accurate Code CO	978 0 785469 27 8 978 0 133696 48 6 978 0 133706 10 9 978 0 133706 09 3 978 0 133688 81 8 978 0 133608 86 978 0 133697 13 1 978 0 133697 16 2
Student Companion, Spanish Student Companion, Spanish Practice and Problem Solving Workbook, Spanish Practice and Problem Solving Workbook, Spanish Teacher's Guide All-In-One Teaching Resources Teaching with TI Technology Booklet with CD-ROM Lesson Quiz/Solve It Transparencies Progress Monitoring Assessments ExamView® Test Assessment Suite CD-ROM Disibil Accurrenced Solving Co. CD POM	978 0 785469 27 8 978 0 133696 48 6 978 0 133706 10 9 978 0 133706 09 3 978 0 133688 81 8 978 0 133688 81 8 978 0 133697 13 1 978 0 133697 16 2 978 0 133701 50 0
Student Companion, Spanish Student Companion, Spanish, Teacher's Edition Practice and Problem Solving Workbook, Spanish Practice and Problem Solving Workbook, Spanish Teacher's Guide All-In-One Teaching Resources Teaching with TI Technology Booklet with CD-ROM Lesson Quiz/Solve It Transparencies Progress Monitoring Assessments ExamView® Test Assessment Suite CD-ROM Digital Answers and Solution Key CD-ROM TL Narior The Lesson CD-ROM	978 0 785469 27 8 978 0 133696 48 6 978 0 133706 10 9 978 0 133706 09 3 978 0 133688 81 8 978 0 133608 86 978 0 133697 13 1 978 0 133697 16 2 978 0 133695 56 4 978 0 133695 56 4
Student Companion, spanish Student Companion, Spanish, Teacher's Edition Practice and Problem Solving Workbook, Spanish Practice and Problem Solving Workbook, Spanish Teacher's Guide All-In-One Teaching Resources Teaching with TI Technology Booklet with CD-ROM Lesson Quiz/Solve It Transparencies Progress Monitoring Assessments ExamView® Test Assessment Suite CD-ROM Digital Answers and Solution Key CD-ROM TI-Nspire™ Lesson Support CD-ROM	978 0 785469 27 8 978 0 133696 48 6 978 0 133706 10 9 978 0 133706 09 3 978 0 133688 81 8 978 0 133688 81 8 978 0 133697 13 1 978 0 133697 16 2 978 0 133697 16 2 978 0 133701 50 0 978 0 133695 56 4 978 0 133706 13 0
Student Companion, spanish Student Companion, Spanish, Teacher's Edition Practice and Problem Solving Workbook, Spanish Practice and Problem Solving Workbook, Spanish Teacher's Guide All-In-One Teaching Resources Teaching with TI Technology Booklet with CD-ROM Lesson Quiz/Solve It Transparencies Progress Monitoring Assessments ExamView® Test Assessment Suite CD-ROM Digital Answers and Solution Key CD-ROM TI-Nspire™ Lesson Support CD-ROM I year Digital Access Scientific Colvulator TJ 24 II 10 page	978 0 785469 27 8 978 0 133696 48 6 978 0 133706 10 9 978 0 133706 09 3 978 0 133706 09 3 978 0 133688 81 8 978 0 133706 08 6 978 0 133697 16 2 978 0 133697 16 2 978 0 133701 50 0 978 0 133695 56 4 978 0 133706 13 0 978 0 133706 33 8
Student Companion, Spanish Student Companion, Spanish, Teacher's Edition Practice and Problem Solving Workbook, Spanish Practice and Problem Solving Workbook, Spanish Teacher's Guide All-In-One Teaching Resources Teaching with TI Technology Booklet with CD-ROM Lesson Quiz/Solve It Transparencies Progress Monitoring Assessments ExamView® Test Assessment Suite CD-ROM Digital Answers and Solution Key CD-ROM TI-Nspire™ Lesson Support CD-ROM I year Digital Access Scientific Calculator TI-34 II 10-pack TL-84 Pluv® 10-Pack	978 0 785469 27 8 978 0 133696 48 6 978 0 133706 10 9 978 0 133706 09 3 978 0 133688 81 8 978 0 133688 81 8 978 0 133706 08 6 978 0 133697 16 2 978 0 133697 16 2 978 0 133701 50 0 978 0 133706 13 0 978 0 133706 13 0 978 0 133706 33 8 978 0 130378 02 6 978 0 131655 53 9
Student Companion, Spanish Student Companion, Spanish, Teacher's Edition Practice and Problem Solving Workbook, Spanish Practice and Problem Solving Workbook, Spanish Teacher's Guide All-In-One Teaching Resources Teaching with TI Technology Booklet with CD-ROM Lesson Quiz/Solve It Transparencies Progress Monitoring Assessments ExamView® Test Assessment Suite CD-ROM Digital Answers and Solution Key CD-ROM TI-Nspire™ Lesson Support CD-ROM I year Digital Access Scientific Calculator TI-34 II 10-pack TI-84 Plus®, 10-Pack TL-84 Plus®, Silver Edition, 10 Park	978 0 785469 27 8 978 0 133696 48 6 978 0 133706 10 9 978 0 133706 09 3 978 0 133706 09 3 978 0 133688 81 8 978 0 133706 08 6 978 0 133697 16 2 978 0 133697 16 2 978 0 133701 50 0 978 0 133706 13 0 978 0 133706 13 0 978 0 133706 33 8 978 0 130378 02 6 978 0 131655 53 9 978 0 131655 54 6
Student Companion, Spanish Student Companion, Spanish, Teacher's Edition Practice and Problem Solving Workbook, Spanish Practice and Problem Solving Workbook, Spanish Teacher's Guide All-In-One Teaching Resources Teaching with TI Technology Booklet with CD-ROM Lesson Quiz/Solve It Transparencies Progress Monitoring Assessments ExamView® Test Assessment Suite CD-ROM Digital Answers and Solution Key CD-ROM TI-Nspire™ Lesson Support CD-ROM I year Digital Access Scientific Calculator TI-34 II 10-pack TI-84 Plus®, 10-Pack TI-84 Plus®, Silver Edition, 10-Pack	978 0 785469 27 8 978 0 133696 48 6 978 0 133706 10 9 978 0 133706 09 3 978 0 133706 09 3 978 0 133688 81 8 978 0 133697 13 1 978 0 133697 16 2 978 0 133697 16 2 978 0 133695 56 4 978 0 133706 13 0 978 0 133706 33 8 978 0 130378 02 6 978 0 131655 53 9 978 0 131655 54 6 978 0 131655 54 6 978 0 131655 54 6
Student Companion, Spanish Student Companion, Spanish, Teacher's Edition Practice and Problem Solving Workbook, Spanish Practice and Problem Solving Workbook, Spanish Teacher's Guide All-In-One Teaching Resources Teaching with TI Technology Booklet with CD-ROM Lesson Quiz/Solve It Transparencies Progress Monitoring Assessments ExamView® Test Assessment Suite CD-ROM Digital Answers and Solution Key CD-ROM TI-Nspire™ Lesson Support CD-ROM I year Digital Access Scientific Calculator TI-34 II 10-pack TI-84 Plus®, 10-Pack TI-84 Plus®, Silver Edition, 10-Pack Teaching with TI Technology Booklet with CD-ROM Student Edition with 6 year Digital Path with L year	978 0 785469 27 8 978 0 133696 48 6 978 0 133706 10 9 978 0 133706 09 3 978 0 133706 09 3 978 0 133688 81 8 978 0 133706 08 6 978 0 133697 13 1 978 0 133697 16 2 978 0 133695 56 4 978 0 133706 13 0 978 0 133706 33 8 978 0 131655 53 9 978 0 131655 53 3 978 0 131657 53 3 978 0 132521 69 7
Student Companion, Spanish Student Companion, Spanish, Teacher's Edition Practice and Problem Solving Workbook, Spanish Practice and Problem Solving Workbook, Spanish Teacher's Guide All-In-One Teaching Resources Teaching with TI Technology Booklet with CD-ROM Lesson Quiz/Solve It Transparencies Progress Monitoring Assessments ExamView® Test Assessment Suite CD-ROM Digital Answers and Solution Key CD-ROM TI-Nspire™ Lesson Support CD-ROM I year Digital Access Scientific Calculator TI-34 II 10-pack TI-84 Plus®, 10-Pack TI-84 Plus®, Silver Edition, 10-Pack Teaching with TI Technology Booklet with CD-ROM Student Edition with 6 year Digital Path with 1 year MathXL	978 0 785469 27 8 978 0 133696 48 6 978 0 133706 10 9 978 0 133706 09 3 978 0 133706 09 3 978 0 133688 81 8 978 0 133706 08 6 978 0 133697 16 2 978 0 133697 16 2 978 0 133701 50 0 978 0 133706 13 0 978 0 133706 13 0 978 0 133706 33 8 978 0 130378 02 6 978 0 131655 53 9 978 0 131655 53 9 978 0 131657 53 3 978 0 132521 69 7 978 0 132521 66 4
Student Companion, spanish Student Companion, Spanish, Teacher's Edition Practice and Problem Solving Workbook, Spanish Practice and Problem Solving Workbook, Spanish Teacher's Guide All-In-One Teaching Resources Teaching with TI Technology Booklet with CD-ROM Lesson Quiz/Solve It Transparencies Progress Monitoring Assessments ExamView® Test Assessment Suite CD-ROM Digital Answers and Solution Key CD-ROM TI-Nspire™ Lesson Support CD-ROM I year Digital Access Scientific Calculator TI-34 II 10-pack TI-84 Plus®, 10-Pack TI-84 Plus®, Silver Edition, 10-Pack TI-84 Plus®, Silver Edition, 10-Pack Tu-84 Plus®, Silver Edition, 10-Pack Student Edition with 6 year Digital Path with 1 year MathXL	978 0 785469 27 8         978 0 133696 48 6         978 0 133706 10 9         978 0 133706 09 3         978 0 133698 81 8         978 0 133697 13 1         978 0 133697 16 2         978 0 133697 16 2         978 0 133695 56 4         978 0 133706 13 0         978 0 133706 53 8         978 0 133706 55 54         978 0 133706 53 8         978 0 131655 54 6         978 0 131655 54 6         978 0 131655 54 6         978 0 132521 69 7         978 0 132521 66 6
Student Companion, spanish Student Companion, Spanish, Teacher's Edition Practice and Problem Solving Workbook, Spanish Practice and Problem Solving Workbook, Spanish Teacher's Guide All-In-One Teaching Resources Teaching with TI Technology Booklet with CD-ROM Lesson Quiz/Solve It Transparencies Progress Monitoring Assessments ExamView® Test Assessment Suite CD-ROM Digital Answers and Solution Key CD-ROM TI-Nspire™ Lesson Support CD-ROM I year Digital Access Scientific Calculator TI-34 II 10-pack TI-84 Plus®, 10-Pack TI-84 Plus®, Silver Edition, 10-Pack TI-84 Plus®, Silver Edition, 10-Pack Tu-84 Plus®, Silver Edition, 10-Pack Student Edition with 6 year Digital Path with 1 year MathXL Student Edition with 6 year Digital Path with 6 year MathXL	978 0 785469 27 8         978 0 133696 48 6         978 0 133706 10 9         978 0 133706 09 3         978 0 133706 08 6         978 0 133697 13 1         978 0 133697 16 2         978 0 133697 16 2         978 0 133695 56 4         978 0 133706 33 8         978 0 133706 33 8         978 0 131655 53 9         978 0 131655 54 6         978 0 131655 54 6         978 0 131655 54 6         978 0 132521 69 7         978 0 132521 66 6         978 0 133500 43 1
Student Companion, spanish Student Companion, Spanish, Teacher's Edition Practice and Problem Solving Workbook, Spanish Practice and Problem Solving Workbook, Spanish Teacher's Guide All-In-One Teaching Resources Teaching with TI Technology Booklet with CD-ROM Lesson Quiz/Solve It Transparencies Progress Monitoring Assessments ExamView® Test Assessment Suite CD-ROM Digital Answers and Solution Key CD-ROM TI-Nspire™ Lesson Support CD-ROM I year Digital Access Scientific Calculator TI-34 II 10-pack TI-84 Plus®, 10-Pack TI-84 Plus®, Silver Edition, 10-Pack TI-84 Plus®, Silver Edition, 10-Pack Teaching with TI Technology Booklet with CD-ROM Student Edition with 6 year Digital Path with 1 year MathXL Student Edition with 6 year Digital Path with 6 year MathXL Student Edition	978 0 785469 27 8         978 0 133696 48 6         978 0 133706 10 9         978 0 133706 09 3         978 0 133706 08 6         978 0 133697 13 1         978 0 133697 16 2         978 0 133697 16 2         978 0 133695 56 4         978 0 133706 13 0         978 0 133706 33 8         978 0 131655 53 9         978 0 131655 54 6         978 0 131655 54 6         978 0 131655 54 6         978 0 131655 54 6         978 0 132521 69 7         978 0 132521 66 6         978 0 133500 43 1         978 0 133216 47 9

### Prentice Hall Mathematics Algebra 1, Geometry, Algebra 2 ©2011

ALGEBRA I: FOUNDATIONS	
Student Edition with 6-year Digital Access	978 0 133696 56 1
PowerAlgebra.com 6-year Digital Access with Student Companion Worktext	978 0 132522 86 1
PowerAlgebra.com 6-year Digital Access	978 0 133696 42 4
myPearson eBook CD-ROM	978 0 133696 53 0
Student Companion with Practice and Problem Solving	978 0 785469 13 1
Practice and Problem Solving Workbook	978 0 785470 33 5
Teacher's Edition with Teaching Resource DVD	978 0 785469 12 4
Student Companion with Practice and Problem Solving Teacher's Guide	978 0 785469 14 8
Practice and Problem Solving Workbook Teacher's Guide	978 0 785470 35 9
Teacher Online Access Pack	978 0 133696 49 3
All-in-One Teaching Resource	978 0 133688 80 1
Teaching with TI Technology Booklet with CD-ROM	978 0 133706 08 6
Solve It! and Lesson Quiz Transparencies	978 0 133691 30 6
Progress Monitoring Assessments	978 0 133697 14 8
ExamView® Test Assessment Suite CD-ROM	978 0 133701 50 0
Digital Answers and Solution Key CD-ROM	978 0 133695 56 4
TI-Nspire™ Lesson Support CD-ROM	978 0 133706 13 0
I year Digital Access	978 0 133696 39 4
Scientific Calculator TI-34 II 10-pack	978 0 130378 02 6
TI-84 Plus®, 10-Pack	978 0 131655 53 9
TI-84 Plus®, Silver Edition, 10-Pack	978 0 131655 54 6
Teaching with TI Technology Booklet with CD-ROM	978 0 131657 53 3
Student Edition with Digital Access plus I Year MathXL® for School	978 0 132522 89 2
Student Edition with Digital Access plus 6 Years MathXL®	978 0 132522 87 8
Student Edition	978 0 785469 17 9

#### GEOMETRY I: FOUNDATIONS

Student Edition with Digital Access	978 0 133696 57 8
PowerGeometry.com 6-year Digital Access	978 0 133696 43 1
myPearson eBook CD-ROM	978 0 133696 54 7
Student Companion with Practice and Problem Solving	978 0 785469 36 0
Practice and Problem Solving Workbook	978 0 785470 41 0
Teacher's Edition with Teaching Resource DVD	978 0 785469 35 3
Student Companion with Practice and Problem Solving Teacher's Guide	978 0 785469 37 7
Practice and Problem Solving Workbook, Teacher's Guide	978 0 785470 42 7
Teacher's Online Access Pack	978 0 133696 50 9
All-In-One Teaching Resources	978 0 133688 88 7
Teaching with TI Technology Booklet with CD-ROM	978 0 133706 08 6
Solve It! and Lesson Quiz Transparencies	978 0 133697 12 4
Progress Monitoring Assessments	978 0 133697 15 5
ExamView® Test Assessment Suite CD-ROM	978 0 133701 50 0
Digital Answers and Solution Key CD-ROM	978 0 133695 56 4
TI-Nspire™ Lesson Support CD-ROM	978 0 133706 13 0
I year Digital Access	978 0 133696 40 0
Scientific Calculator TI-34 II 10-pack	978 0 130378 02 6
TI-84 Plus®, 10-Pack	978 0 131655 53 9
TI-84 Plus®, Silver Edition, 10-Pack	978 0 131655 54 6
Teaching with TI Technology Booklet with CD-ROM	978 0 131657 53 3
PowerAlgebra.com 6-year Digital Access with Student Companion with Practice and Problem Solving	978 0 132523 13 4
Student Edition with 6-year Digital Path with 6 year MathXL	978 0 132523 15 8
Student Edition	978 0 785469 40 7

ALGEBRA 2: FOUNDATIONS	
Student Edition with Digital Access	978 0 133696 58 5
PowerAlgebra.com 6-year Digital Access with Student Companion with Practice and Problem Solving	978 0 132523 02 8
PowerAlgebra.com 6-year Digital Access	978 0 133696 44 8
myPearson eBook CD-ROM	978 0 133696 55 4
Student Companion with Practice and Problem Solving	978 0 785469 25 4
Practice and Problem Solving Workbook	978 0 785470 37 3
Teacher's Edition with Teaching Resource DVD	978 0 785469 24 7
Student Companion with Practice and Problem Solving Workbook Teacher's Guide	978 0 785469 28 5
Practice and Problem Solving Workbook Teacher's Guide	978 0 785470 38 0
Teacher Online Access Pack	978 0 133696 51 6
All-In-One Teaching Resources	978 0 133688 81 8
Teaching with TI Technology Booklet with CD-ROM	978 0 133706 08 6
Lesson Quiz/Solve It Transparencies	978 0 133697 13 1
Progress Monitoring Assessments	978 0 133697 16 2
ExamView® Test Assessment Suite CD-ROM	978 0 133701 50 0
Digital Answers and Solution Key CD-ROM	978 0 133695 56 4
TI-Nspire™ Lesson Support CD-ROM	978 0 133706 13 0
I year Digital Access	978 0 133696 41 7
Scientific Calculator TI-34 II 10-pack	978 0 130378 02 6
TI-84 Plus®, 10-Pack	978 0 131655 53 9
TI-84 Plus®, Silver Edition, 10-Pack	978 0 131655 54 6
Teaching with TI Technology Booklet with CD-ROM	978 0 131657 53 3
Student Edition with Digital Access plus I Year MathXL® for School	978 0 132523 03 5
Student Edition with Digital Access plus 6 Year MathXL® for School	978 0 132523 05 9
Student Edition	978 0 785469 29 2

Prentice Hall Mathematics Algebra 1, Geometry, Algebra 2 ©2011 is hosted on **SuccessNet** 

(47)



## MathXL for School ©2015

## A powerful online homework, tutorial, and assessment program



MathXL for School is the essential online addition to any core curriculum that provides personalized practice and instruction for middle grades and high school students of all levels. It gives teachers time-saving tools and allows them to quickly create, edit, and assign homework, tests, and quizzes.

- Ties directly to more than 300 Pearson math and statistics textbooks, from arithmetic to calculus.
- Enhances any math course with its flexible content, no matter what curriculum you are using.
- Personalizes student instruction and study plans based on their assessment performance.
- Aligned to Common Core standards.



Please contact your local Pearson Consultant for instructions on how to order.



#### PERFECT PARTNER

Language Central and Language Central for Science – go online to learn more.

## Language Central for Math ©2011

#### Academic vocabulary support for English Language Learners



Language Central for Math provides academic language support for English Language Learners (ELL). This removes a significant barrier for ELL math students, allowing them to focus instead on the concepts being taught in math class. This flexible program supplements your existing core math program and is easily implemented as part of your ESL or math classroom. The annotated Teacher's Edition enables all teachers to be effective at teaching the academic language of math to ESL or struggling students.

- Teaches ELLs the language needed to succeed in math.
- Supplements any core math curriculum or program.
- Reading, writing, speaking, and listening activities allow students to practice and apply academic vocabulary.



STUDENT MATERIALS	
Student Edition Grade 3	978 0 133172 88 1
Student Edition Grade 4	978 0 133172 90 4
Student Edition Grade 5	978 0 133172 91 1
Student Edition Grade 6	978 0 132537 63 6
Student Edition Grade 7	978 0 132537 64 3
Student Edition Grade 8	978 0 132537 65 0

978 0 133174 34 2

978 0 132538 42 8

Teacher's Edition Grade 3/5

Teacher's Edition Grade 6/8

Classi UUIII JEL GI dUE TI IU JE TI I E GI dUE JIJ	7/001331/0111
Classroom Set Grade 5 10 SE+ 1 TE Grade 3/5	978 0 133178 12 8
Classroom Set Grade 6 10 SE +1 TE Grade 6/8	978 0 133175 28 8
Classroom Set Grade 7 10 SE +1 TE Grade 6/8	978 0 133178 13 5
Classroom Set Grade 8 10 SE + 1 TE Grade 6/8	978 0 133178 14 2

Sat Crada 4 10 SE ±1 TE Crada 2/5

Classroom Set Grade 3 10 SE + 1 TE Grade 3/5

978 0 133175 27 1







## onRamp to Algebra ©2013

Prepare struggling students for algebra success!



**onRamp to Algebra** is an intervention program designed to support students at-risk of failing Algebra 1. Implemented the year prior, onRamp to Algebra focuses on those foundational skills necessary to be successful in Algebra 1.

#### Workshop Model

The onRamp to Algebra Instructional Design is deliberately structured to lead students to become independent in the mathematical world by doing, talking, reading, and writing about math with an opening (10 minutes), work time (25 minutes) and closing (10 minutes).

#### Blended Print/Digital Curriculum

Includes print Student and Teacher Editions, as well as online homework Learning Aides and eText editions. The program is designed to grow with each school's technology path.

#### Teacher support

Provides point-of-use "Coach" supports throughout the Teachers Edition, as well as online professional development videos, to ensure a successful implementation.



onRamp To Algebra. Student Kit	978 0 133241 36 5
onRamp To Algebra 2013 Teacher's Edition Pack	978 0 133227 45 1
onRamp To Algebra Student Edition Pack	978 0 133227 44 4
onRamp To Algebra Extra Practice Workbook	978 0 133228 62 5
onRamp To Algebra Student Digital Courseware I-Year License^	978 0 133241 40 2
onRamp To Algebra Student Digital Courseware 6-Year License^	978 0 133241 41 9
Program Overview Guide	978 0 133235 55 5
Presentation Screens DVD	978 0 133238 34 1

^ (One Per Student Necessary For Access)

#### Ages 14-16 UK Years 10-11 US Grades 9-10





## International Mathematics for the Middle Years

## Developed for the International Baccalaureate student



This five-book series is tailored for students studying International Baccalaureate MYP. All examples and exercises take an international viewpoint, giving students an opportunity to learn mathematics with a global perspective. The content is appropriate for international curricula and will meet the needs of all middle-school students studying mathematics.

- Graded exercises have colour-coded questions to clearly identify the level of difficulty, allowing flexibility within the classroom.
- Investigations encourage students to seek knowledge and develop research skills.
- Assessment grids ease the task of assessment for the teacher and provide students with guidelines for understanding the criteria required to succeed.
- ID Cards, Mathematical Terms and Reading Mathematics all assist in the development of mathematical literacy.
- The Interactive Student CD provides an electronic version of the book, links to worksheets, technology applications and further enrichment and review exercises.

International Mathematics I Course book	978 0 733985 02 7
International Mathematics I Teacher resource	978 0 733985 04 1
International Mathematics 2 Course book	978 0 733983 88 7
International Mathematics 2 Teacher resource	978 0 733985 06 5
International Mathematics 3 Course book	978 0 733985 22 5
International Mathematics 3 Teacher resource	978 0 733985 24 9
International Mathematics 4 Course book	978 0 733985 19 5
International Mathematics 4 Teacher resource	978 0 733985 21 8
International Mathematics 5 Course book	978 0 733985 91 1
International Mathematics 5 Teacher resource	978 0 733985 93 5





51





Mathematics A Edexcel Certificate in Mathematics A



Edexcel International Mathematics B



Practice Book 1 Edexcel International GCSE Mathematics A Edexcel Certificate in Mathematics A



## Edexcel International GCSE Mathematics

Endorsed resources for the Edexcel International GCSE Mathematics specification



This suite of Mathematics resources provide complete coverage of the specifications, so you can be sure you and your students have all the material needed.

#### Mathematics A

The Student Books provide exam practice throughout, with revision sections, practice exam questions and extended investigations. They also contain a free ActiveBook CD – a digital version of the Student Book with e-tutorials, worked solutions and past paper questions.

The Practice Books are easy to use alongside the Student Books and provide extra exercises for class or home use with differentiated starred and non-starred exercises. They contain even more exam practice, with exam-style questions – pick and choose from 1,000 extra questions!

#### Mathematics B

This Student Book contains numerous exercises and examples as well as much consolidation material. There are more than 3,000 questions in the book, allowing students to get lots of practice before sitting their exams.

- Concise explanations and worked examples, with highlighted key points.
- Activities that lead pupils to discover mathematical principles for themselves and investigations that prepare students for independent thought.

#### **Further Pure Mathematics**

This Student Book contains numerous exercises, worked examples with explanations and questions, allowing students to get lots of practice before sitting their exams. Plus additional support including advice on using calculators, hint boxes, full-colour graphs and charts and chapter summaries help with understanding and consolidation of mathematical skills.

#### Mathematics A Revision Guide NEW

The smart choice for those revising for International GCSE Mathematics A, this revision guide enables students to:

- organise study time with the one-topic-per-page format
- speed up revision with summary notes in short, memorable chunks
- track progress with at-a-glance check boxes
- check understanding with worked examples
- prepare for questions that students find tricky with exam alerts
- develop technique with exam-style practice questions and full worked solutions.

Mathematics A Student Book 1 with ActiveBook CD	978 0 435966 91 1
Mathematics A Student Book 2 with ActiveBook CD	978 0 435966 92 8
Mathematics A Practice Book I	978 0 435044 16 9
Mathematics A Practice Book 2	978 0 435044 15 2
Mathematics B Student Book	978 0 435044 10 7
Further Pure Mathematics Student Book	978 0 435044 14 5
Revise Edexcel International GCSE Mathematics A Revision Guide	978 0 435161 83 5





## Heinemann IGCSE® Core and Extended Mathematics

For the Cambridge IGCSE®



Both books:

- Develop examination skills with practice questions, revision sections and real Cambridge IGCSE® past paper questions.
- Contain hint boxes and key words, to explain concepts as they arise.
- Include worked examples throughout, to present new information in an accessible way.

#### Exam Café Student revision CDs

Both Student books contain an Exam Café Student revision CD, covering both Core and Extended level content. The CD contains:

- Interactive, real Cambridge IGCSE® past paper questions, answers and examiner comments from all four papers.
- Revision exercises and checklists.
- Revision tips and examiner advice.

#### Answers

Complete answers to all Student Book questions are available for teachers at www.pearsonglobalschools.com/heinemannigcseanswers

Heinemann IGCSE Extended Mathematics Student Book with Exam Café CD 978 0 435966 86 7	

			Basic rules of algebra
3 Simplify these algebraic expressions. (a) $10b - 7h$ (b) $6y - y$ (c) $12z - 8z$ (d) $8t - 2t$ (e) $6j + 5j - 7j$ (f) $5u + 3u - 6u$ (g) $h + h + h$ (h) $7t - 5t + 3t$ (j) $6x - x - 3x$ (j) $4r - r + 5r - 2r$ 4 In these rectangles the sum of the expressions in each row, each column, and in the two diagonals, is the same. Copy and complete each of these rectangles. (a) $10t - 10t - 1$	In this square $4_{\rm F}+5_{\rm K}+6_{\rm K}=15_{\rm K},$ so each row, column and diagonal must add up to 15.c.	EXAMPLE 5 Simplify these expressions by collecting like terms. (a) $2a + 7b + 3a$ (b) $4p + 5 + 3p - 2$ (c) $6f + 5g - 4f + g$ (d) $4ab - 6a + 3ab - 2a$ (a) $2a + 7b + 3a = 2a + 3a + 7b$ = 5a + 7b (b) $4p + 5 + 3p - 2 = 4p + 3p + 5 - 2$ = 7p + 3 (c) $6f + 5g - 4f + g + 5p + 5 - 2$ = 2f + 5g (d) $4ab - 6a + 3ab - 2a = 4ab + 3ab - 6a - 2a$ = 7ab - 6a	Collect the terms in $p_i$ and collect the terms which are just numbers. Remember to keep the – sign with the 4 $d_1$ Jah are like terms, – for and – 2 $a$ are like terms, – for
4.3 Collecting like terms			
3a + 6b + 5a This expression has three terms.		EXAMPLE 6	
3a is one term. $6b$ is the second term. $5a$ is the third term.		Write an expression for the perimeter of $3x + 2$	To work out the perimeter of a
Terms which use the same letter are called like terms.		this rectangle, in its simplest form. $2 x - 1 \\$	shape you need to add together the lengths of all its sides.
3a and $5a$ are like terms in the expression $3a + 6b + 5a$ . Terms which use the same combination of letters are also called like terms.		$ \frac{3x+2+3x+2+2x-1+2x-1}{=3x+3x+2x+2x+2+2-1-1} $ = 10x + 2	
$6xy + 5x^2 - 2xy + 3x^2 + 2x$ 6xy  and  2xy  are like terms, $5x^2 \text{ and } 3x^2 \text{ are like terms,}$ $3x^2 \text{ and } x \text{ are not like terms}$		EXERCISE 4C	
You can simplify algebraic expressions by collecting like terms together.		(a) $2c + 7d + 3c$ (b) $3m + 4r + 2m$ (c) $6x + 4y + x$ (d) $4a + 8b + 6a$	x means 1x.
3a + 6b + 5a = 3a + 5a + 6b = $8a + 6b$	Rearrange so that like terms are next to each other.	(c) $2q + 6 + 3q + 2$ (t) $7p + 2 + 5p + 3$ (g) $5j + 4 + 6j + 1$ (h) $6w + 7 + 2w + 3$ 2 Simplify these expressions by collecting like terms.	
For example, $6xy + 5x^2 - 2xy + 3x^2 + 2x = 6xy - 2xy + 5x^2 + 3x^2 + 2x$ $= 4xy + 8x^2 + 2x$	You keep the + or - sign with the term so the - stays with $2xy$ , and the term is $-2xy$ .	(a) $5x + 4y - 2x$ (b) $7a + 3b - 5a$ (c) $8k + 3m - 4k$ (d) $12h + 7j - 4h$ (e) $4q + 5 + 3q - 2$ (f) $6p + 7 + 2p - 3$ (g) $5r + 2 - 3t + 1$ (h) $9r + 4 - 8r + 6$	
104 Algebra			Algebra 105





## **Edexcel GCSE Mathematics**

## Brand-new resources for the Edexcel GCSE in Mathematics specification\*



Change is coming for GCSE Maths - we're doing everything we can to support you through the changes.

#### Confidence - fluency - problem solving - reasoning

Our brand-new resources are written to support the new 2015 Edexcel GCSE in Maths specification\* and will help you:

- understand and deliver the new specification with confidence
- support your lower ability students
- help all your students reach a higher level
- nurture confidence in maths
- embed fluency, reasoning and problem solving.

Plus, the resources provide you with the flexibility to deliver the right material, at the right level, in the way that you choose.

#### ACTIVELEARN DIGITAL BUNDLE

ActiveLearn Digital Service for Edexcel GCSE Maths (9-1) Higher and Foundation is 100% digital and includes everything you need in one easy-to-use place including: Front-of-class teaching resources, homework, practice and support, tests and practice papers and teacher planning materials. ActiveLearn Digital Service for Edexcel GCSE Maths (9-1) Higher and Foundation is available to purchase by annual subscription. Subscriptions are priced according to school size.

#### STUDENT BOOK (PAPERBACK)

Edexcel GCSE Maths Student Book Foundation Edexcel GCSE Maths Student Book Higher

#### EBOOK (DIGITAL VERSION OF THE STUDENT BOOH

Annual subscription Edexcel GCSE Maths Student Book Foundation Edexcel GCSE Maths Student Book Higher

#### PRACTICE, REASONING AND PROBLEM SOLVING BOOK

Edexcel GCSE Maths Practice, Reasoning and Problem Solving Book Foundation

Edexcel GCSE Maths Practice, Reasoning and Problem Solving Book Higher

#### ACCESS WORKBOOK

Edexcel GCSE Maths Access Workbook (Pack of 8)

#### REVI

Revise Edexcel GCSE Maths Revision Guides Revise Edexcel GCSE Maths Workbooks

For full details, ISBNs and prices, please contact your local representative or visit www.pearsonglobalschools.com

\* Please note, at time of writing the new Edexcel GCSE specification is subject to accreditation by Ofqual. Visit the Edexcel website for the latest information: www.edexcel.com/maths

# Evaluate the Pearson Global Schools resources online

Many of our Global Schools resources are now available to sample online. As well as being environmentally friendly, this also means you can evaluate our resources at your own pace, anytime and anywhere.



www.pearsonglobalschools.com/onlinesampling

## Stay connected...

Stay connected with the latest news from Pearson Global Schools by signing up to our eNewsletters and eAlerts. Be one of the first to receive information on our newest products, exclusive special offers and industry insights from our experts.



## www.pearsonglobalschools.com/signup





REVISE AQA: GCSE Mathematics A Revision

Workbook Higher

## **Revise GCSE Mathematics**

#### The smart choice for GCSE Maths revision



NEW

Edexcel International GCSE

Mathematics A Revision Guide -

see page 52

With Revision Workbooks for question practice and Revision Guides for classroom and independent study, our revision resources are the smart choice for those revising for GCSE Mathematics.

Available for both Edexcel and AQA, but also suitable for all maths revision for students aged 14-16 years.

(

- Priced to meet both your budget and your students' needs!
- One topic-per-page format provides hassle-free revision for students with no lengthy set-up time and no complex revision concepts.
- Target grades on the page allow students to progress at a speed that is right for them.
- Now available as bundles for Revise Edexcel, containing a print version and an Activebook for use online.

EDEXCEL SPECIFICATON A	
Revise Edexcel GCSE Mathematics Edexcel Specification A Foundation Revision Guide	978   446900   7 8
Revise Edexcel GCSE Mathematics Specification A Higher Revision Guide	978   446900   8 5
Revise Edexcel GCSE Mathematics Edexcel Specification A Foundation Revision Workbook	978   446900   4 7
Revise Edexcel GCSE Mathematics Specification A Higher Revision Workbook	978   446900  5 4
EDEXCEL SPECIFICATON B	
Revise Edexcel GCSE Mathematics Specification B Foundation Revision Guide	978   446900   9 2
Revise Edexcel GCSE Mathematics Specification B Higher Revision Guide	978   446900   6
Revise Edexcel GCSE Mathematics Specification B Foundation Revision Workbook	978   446900   2 3
Revise Edexcel GCSE Mathematics Specification B Higher Revision Workbook	978   446900   3 0
REVISE AQA	
REVISE AQA: GCSE Mathematics A Revision Guide Foundation	978   44794  32 3
REVISE AQA: GCSE Mathematics A Revision Guide Higher	978   44794  36
REVISE AQA: GCSE Mathematics A Revision	978   44794   40 8

978 | 44794 | 44 6

REVISE: GCSE REVISION PLANNER	
GCSE Revision Planner	978   447967 82 8
GCSE Study Skills Guide	978   447967 07
GCSE Revision Support Pack	978   447980 00

#### INDIVIDUAL ACTIVEBOOKS FOR USE IN ACTIVELEARN

ActiveBooks are 100% digital and are for use in ActiveLearn. Prices are per pupil for a I-year subscription.

Revise Edexcel: Edexcel GCSE Mathematics Specification A Linear Revision Guide – Foundation – ActiveBook	978   446904   4 5
Revise Edexcel GCSE Mathematics Specification A Linear Revision Guide – Foundation – Book and ActiveBook	978   446904 3  2
Revise Edexcel: Edexcel GCSE Mathematics Specification A Linear Revision Guide – Higher – ActiveBook	978   446904   5 2
Revise Edexcel GCSE Mathematics Specification A Linear Revision Guide – Higher – Book and ActiveBook	978   446904 32 9
Revise Edexcel: Edexcel GCSE Mathematics Specification A Linear Revision Workbook – Foundation – ActiveBook	978   446904   6 9
Revise Edexcel GCSE Mathematics Specification A Linear Revision Workbook – Foundation – Book and ActiveBook	978   446904 33 6
Revise Edexcel: Edexcel GCSE Mathematics Specification A Linear Revision Workbook – Higher – ActiveBook	978   446904  7 6
Revise Edexcel GCSE Mathematics Specification A Linear Revision Workbook – Higher	978   446904 34 3

Book and ActiveBook

Orders of ActiveLearn must be sent with the digital order form, available at www.pearsonglobalschools.com/orderform. This product is sold on a per student basis for the length of the course.



## **Edexcel Mathematics Awards**

#### Workbooks for Number & Measure, Algebra and Statistical Methods



The write-on workbooks are designed to help students develop key mathematical skills by targeting a subset of core concepts for Number & Measure, Algebra and Statistical Methods. Written to motivate students by building confidence in mathematics, these Workbooks have been developed primarily to support delivery of the new Edexcel Awards in Mathematics but can support any curriculum.

- The Workbooks focus on basic mathematical building blocks, preparing 14-18 year-olds for more advanced content by helping them to get a firm grasp of the underlying skills.
- Offering excellent value, these Workbooks have plenty of practice questions as well as exam-style questions and a complete practice paper.
- Ideal for the classroom and for independent student use.

NUMBER AND MEASURE	
Edexcel Award in Number and Measure Level 1 Workbook	978   446903 27 8
Edexcel Award in Number and Measure Level 2 Workbook	978   446903 28 5
ALGEBRA	
Edexcel Award in Algebra Level 2 Workbook	978   446903 22 3
Edexcel Award in Algebra Level 3 Workbook	978   446903 23 0
STATISTICAL METHODS	
Edexcel Award in Statistical Methods Level I Workbook	978   446903 29 2
Edexcel Award in Statistical Methods Level 2 Workbook	978   446903 30 8
Edexcel Award in Statistical Methods Level 3 Workbook	978   446903 3   5

## Mathematics







nevise ocse Mathematics



## Revise GCSE Mathematics Practice Papers

#### Build confidence and prepare for GCSE assessment

Each printed book from these new GCSE Mathematics Practice Papers contains three complete sets of practice papers with fully worked solutions.

- Hints and notes on the marks allocated directly alongside the relevant steps of the solution to help make sense of those tricky AO2 and AO3 questions.
- The enhanced print and digital bundled editions offer not only a print and digital copy of the papers but also additional worked solution videos of AO2 and AO3 questions!

#### PRACTICE PAPER

Revise GCSE Mathematics Practice Papers Foundation Revise GCSE Mathematics Practice Papers Higher 978 | 447949 9| 6 978 | 447949 88 6

57







#### PERFECT PARTNER

Revise GCSE Mathematics – see page 58

## Edexcel GCSE Mathematics 2010

#### Edexcel's own course for GCSE 2010 Maths



These dedicated resources for both specifications come packed with activities, support and targeted practice, with a real focus on assessment throughout.

VLE-compatible **ActiveTeach** combines innovative teaching resources, interactive problem-solving activities, BBC Active video clips, as well as new additional support for planning and assessment for learning.

Targeted **Practice Books** cater for all abilities and provides crucial support for borderline C/D students, as well as focused practice work for students aiming for the top A and A\* grades.

Foundation and Higher **Student Books** ensure maximum engagement and make maths relevant. Worked examples throughout break the maths down into easy chunks. Uses senior examiner feedback to highlight common errors.

Higher and Foundation **Teacher Guides** with a focus on assessment, contain original and imaginative task ideas, worksheets, lesson plans and more – all of which are completely customisable via the CD.

Covering both Foundation and Higher tiers, the **Assessment Pack** gives you a wealth of tools to make teaching the 2010 specification as easy as possible.





### Ages 14-16 UK Years 10-11 US Grades 9-10

SPECIFICATION A – STUDENT BOOKS	
Specification A Foundation Student Book	978   846900 88 4
Specification A Higher Student Book	978   846900 83 9
SPECIFICATION A – ACTIVETEACH CD-ROM	
Specification A Foundation ActiveTeach	978   846909   2 2
Specification A Higher ActiveTeach	978   846909   3 9
SPECIFICATION A – TEACHER GUIDES	
Specification A Foundation Teacher Book	978   846900 87 7
Specification A Higher Teacher Book	978   846900 82 2
SPECIFICATION A – PRACTICE BOOKS	
Specification A Foundation Practice Book	978   846900 89
Specification A Higher Practice Book	978   846900 84 6
Specification A Practice Book Targeting A and A*	978   846906 74 9
Specification A Booster C Practice Book	978   846900 73 0
Specification A Access Practice Book	978   846906 75 6
SPECIFICATION A - ASSESSMENT PACK (WITH O	CD-ROM)
Specification A Assessment Pack	978   846900 71 6

978 | 846908 05 7 Specification B Foundation U2 Student Book Specification B Foundation U3 Student Book 978 | 846908 06 4 Specification B Higher U1 Student Book 978 | 846900 91 4 Specification B Higher U2 Student Book 978 | 846908 07 | Specification B Higher U3 Student Book 978 | 846908 08 8 978 | 846909 | 4 6 Specification B Foundation ActiveTeach Specification B Higher ActiveTeach 978 | 846909 | 5 3 Specification B Foundation Teacher Book 978 | 846900 95 2 Specification B Higher Teacher Book 978 | 846900 90 7 Specification B Foundation Practice Book 978 | 846900 97 6 Specification B Higher Practice Book 978 | 846900 92 | Specification B Booster C Practice Book 978 | 846900 8| 5 Specification B Practice Book Targeting A and A\* 978 | 846900 92 | Specification B Access Practice Book 978 | 846906 77 0 Specification B Assessment Pack 978 | 846900 99 0

978 | 846900 96 9

Specification B Foundation U1 Student Book







## AQA GCSE Mathematics 2010

#### Whole course textbooks

Offering great value for money by providing textbooks covering the whole course, not year books or unit books, this popular series is written by a team of senior examiners and practising teachers. The unique three-book model, with clear on-page grading, helps students to achieve their best grade.

#### Student Books – Unique 3-Book Model

Vibrant and eye-catching, these contemporary Student Books will appeal to students of all abilities, making progression and engagement as easy as possible.

- The Higher Sets Student Book covers grades D to A\*.
- The Middle Sets Student Book covers grades E to B.
- The Foundation Sets Student Book covers grades G to C.

#### ActiveTeach CDs

View the Student Book on a whiteboard with your class, while accessing a wide variety of exciting video clips, problem-solving interactives, quizzes and other features. The CDs include a VLE licence and all the files you need to ensure VLE compatibility.

- BBC Active video clips provide an engaging start to lessons, and come with lesson notes and hand-outs to stimulate discussion and interest.
- Exam Café provides a wide range of lesson plans, activities and hand-outs for front-ofclass teaching during the crucial revision period.
- Watch the examiner video clips give you and your students access to how examiners mark papers, common pitfalls to avoid, and tips for picking up quick marks.

#### Practice Books

Matching the Student Books to ensure homework setting is as easy as possible, these tailored practice books offer additional support for students of every ability.

- A to A\* and G to F Practice Books provide unique focus on top and bottom ability ranges.
- A to A\* book contains stretch-&-challenge to engage your brightest students and inspire them for A Level.
- G to F book uses write-in format and offers tailored support for less able students.

#### **Digital Editions**

All of the Practice Books are available as digital editions allowing you to display questions and answers for front-of-class reviews of homework.

#### Assessment Pack



#### PERFECT PARTNER

Revise Maths GCSE - see page 56 Covering both Foundation and Higher tiers, the Assessment Pack guides you through the new AQA GCSE Mathematics 2010 specification and provides complete clarity on the new Assessment Objectives (AO2 and AO3).

#### **Teacher Guides**

Written to support you through the teaching of the AQA GCSE Mathematics 2010 specification, these Teacher Guides – one for Foundation, Middle and Higher Sets – come packed with activities for whole-class and individual work. They also include editable CDs so you can adapt the material to your own needs.

STUDENT BOOKS	
AQA GCSE Maths Higher Student Book	978   408232 78
AQA GCSE Maths Middle Student Book	978   408232 82 8
AQA GCSE Maths Foundation Student Book	978   408232 75 0
ACTIVETEACH CD-ROM	
AQA GCSE Maths Higher ActiveTeach CD-ROM	978   408259 27 6
AQA GCSE Maths Middle ActiveTeach CD-ROM	978   408259 28 3
AQA GCSE Maths Foundation ActiveTeach CD-ROM	978   408259 26 9
TEACHER GUIDES	
AQA GCSE Maths Higher Teacher Guide	978   408232 79 8
AQA GCSE Maths Middle Teacher Guide	978   408232 83 5
AQA GCSE Maths Foundation Teacher Guide	978   408232 74 3
PRACTICE BOOKS	
AQA GCSE Maths Higher Practice Book	978   408232 77 4
AQA GCSE Maths Middle Practice Book	978   408232 8
AQA GCSE Maths Foundation Practice Book	978   408232 73 6
AQA GCSE Maths A to A* Practice Book	978   408240 89 2
AQA GCSE Maths G to F Practice Book	978   408240 90 8
PRACTICE BOOKS DIGITAL EDITIONS	
AQA GCSE Maths Higher Practice Book – Digital Edition	978   408243 83
AQA GCSE Maths Middle Practice Book – Digital Edition	978   408243 84 8
AQA GCSE Maths Foundation Practice Book – Digital Edition	978   408243 8  7
AQA GCSE Maths A to A* Practice Book – Digital Edition	978   408243 80 0
AQA GCSE Maths G to F Practice Book – Digital Edition	978   408243 82 4
ASSESSMENT PACK (WITH CD-ROM)	

AQA GCSE Maths Teacher Assessment Pack

978 | 408232 84 2





Edexcel GCSE Statistics Student Book 978 I 846904 54 7 Edexcel GCSE Statistics Teacher Guide 978 I 846904 55 4 Edexcel GCSE Statistics ActiveTeach 978 I 846909 I 8 4

Images throughout make the questions come to life.

## **Edexcel GCSE Statistics**

#### Edexcel resources for the 2009 GCSE Statistics specification



Edexcel's own GCSE Statistics resources have been written by Edexcel experts to ensure you have all the support you need to deliver the new specification with confidence.

#### Student Book

- Written by examiners and experienced teachers.
- Practice exam papers for Foundation and Higher, tailored to the 2009 specification.
- Examzone sections give tips, tests and techniques for exam preparation and the new controlled assessment.

#### ActiveTeach

The ActiveTeach contains interactive versions of the Student Book and Teacher Guide, PowerPoint presentations linked to lesson plans and worked solutions to all the exam paper questions in the Student Book.

#### Teacher Guide

- Designed for skim-reading to save you time.
- Includes worksheets and schemes of work.
- End-of-chapter tests are provided to monitor progression.
- All available as editable Word files on the CD-ROM.
- Lesson Plans linked to Powerpoints on the ActiveTeach CD-ROM.







#### PERFECT PARTNER

Pre-Calculus 11 and 12 – see page 64

## Foundations and Pre-Calculus Mathematics 10

The solution for WNCP Grade 10 Foundations of Math and Pre-Calculus course



Foundations and Pre-Calculus Mathematics 10 organises the WNCP Grade 10 Foundations of Math and Pre-Calculus course into three major topics. By focusing on one topic at a time, students can spend more time on new concepts, develop a deeper understanding, improve their recall of math concepts and strategies and make connections across topics.

- Our Big Ideas approach to concept development focuses students on what is important to think, do and understand.
- Our Teaching for Understanding instructional approach develops deeper understanding of important concepts and not just rote learning of facts and procedures.
- Our Interactive Teacher Resource provides a streamlined tool for managing assessment and differentiating instruction.

#### **Measurements**

- I. Measurement
- 2. Trigonometry

#### Algebra and Numbers

- 3. Factors and Products
- 4. Roots and Powers

#### **Relations and Functions**

- 5. Relations and Functions
- 6. Linear Functions
- 7. Systems of Linear Equations

Student Edition	978 0 321626 84 4
Student Edition Interactive eBook (Adobe Flash)	978 0 321684 93 6
Student Edition Package (Print + eBook)	978 0 321694 26 3
Teacher Resource with Technology DVD	978 0 321619 71 6
MathXL Single Student Access (I-yr)	978 0 321601 29 2
MathXL Single Teacher Access	978 0 321636 33 1
ExamView® Test Generator CD	978 0 321610 64 5
Solutions CD	978 0 321610 65 2





#### **PERFECT PARTNER**

Foundations and Pre-calculus Mathematics 10 - see page 63

## Pre-Calculus II and I2

#### 100% match to the WNCP Curriculum



**Pre-Calculus 11 and Pre-Calculus 12** are designed to be all about you – flexible enough to fit the unique needs and preferences of you and your class, and made to be personalized.

You'll notice the same commitment to pedagogy you appreciated in Pearson's Foundations and Pre-Calculus 10, with its focus on Big Ideas that are thoughtfully developed to build deep understanding. And the technological innovation and instructional support is everything you've come to expect from Pearson. In fact, as a teacher, you have all the tools to make this course exactly what you want it to be.

But you'll also see an explicit commitment to helping your students enhance their study skills and build ownership for their learning. University is around the corner and these resources are designed to build both immediate and long term success. Success for you. And success for your students. It's all about you.

- Follows the same commitment to the tried and trusted pedagogy of Foundations and Pre-Calculus 10 – a focus on big ideas that are thoughtfully developed to build deep understanding.
- The high quality technological innovation and instructional support ensures as a teacher, you have all the tools to make this course exactly what you want it to be.
- Focuses on the fact that for students, university is just around the corner. So fostering independent learning and improving study skills is equally important to their success.

PRE-CALCULUS 11	
Student WorkText (consumable textbook)	978 0 321624 49 9
Student Package (Print + MathXL + eBook)	978 0 321709 94 3
Math XL with interactive eBook, Single Student Access (I-yr)	978 0 321745 12 5
Math XL with interactive eBook, Teacher Student Access	978 0 321739 42 1
Teacher Resource with Technology DVD	978 0 321742 65 0
ExamView® Test Generator	978 0 321739 44 5
Solutions CD	978 0 321739 45 2
PRE-CALCULUS 12	
Student WorkText (consumable textbook)	978 0 321742 66 7
Student Package (Print + MathXL + eBook)	978 0 321709 93 6
Math XL with interactive eBook, Single Student Access (I-yr)	978 0 321709 59 2
Math XL with interactive eBook, Teacher Student Access	978 0 321709 62 2
Teacher Resource with Technology DVD	978 0 321745 10 1
ExamView® Test Generator	978 0 321709 63 9

# Take a look at the Pearson Global Schools website

- Access to samples, free trials and demos to evaluate all our resources online
- Full component listings for all our resources, along with downloadable structure charts and overview videos
- Find out more about the conferences and events we are attending
- Now mobile responsive view on your tablet or mobile, anywhere and anytime.



## Visit **www.pearsonglobalschools.com** today

# Meeting your regional needs!

Talk to our Pearson **Rights and Licensing** team to find out more about:

- Sale of translation rights
- Bilingual and annotated editions
- English language reprint editions for specific markets
- Local adaptations and electronic licensing.



Visit www.pearsonglobalschools.com/rights to find out more.





### Calculus: Graphing, Numerical, Algebraic 5th Edition ©2016 Finney, Demana, Waits, Kennedy, Bressoud



#### For AP Calculus AB and BC

The nationally recognized author team is back with the 5th edition of **Calculus: Graphical, Numerical, Algebraic** written specifically for high school students and aligned to the AP Calculus Curriculum Framework. In this edition, renowned author David Bressoud joins the author team bringing his expertise in calculus and knowledge of the AP Calculus exam.

- Adheres to the latest guidelines for the AP Calculus exam.
- Nationally recognized author team with expertise on the AP Calculus.
- Detailed guidance in every chapter on the appropriate use of graphing calculators, versus when students should solve problems without them.
- Go online for the most up-to-date information including a correlation to the AP Curriculum Framework.
- Course is available in MathXL® for School, the online homework and assessment supplement, and MyMathLab®, the fully digital course complete with eText, online assignments, multimedia.

#### New to this Edition!

- Updated to meet and align to the AP Calculus Curriculum Framework Chapter 1 has been updated to focus on the function essentials and to be a more clear review of topics previously learned.
- Many chapter openers have been revised to motivate students and show how important calculus models are in real-world behavior.
- Historical notes have been improved and updated with new author Bressoud's insights.

#### **NEW EDITION**

STUDENT EDITION (HS BINDING)	
includes FREE 1-year access to MathXL for School	978 0 133314 53 3
+ MathXL for School (6-year access)	978 0 133314 55 7
+ MyMathLab for School (6-year access)	978 0 133314 57 1
Student Edition includes FREE 1-year access to MathXL for School + AP Test Prep	978 0 133320 38 1
AP Test Prep: Calculus	978 0 133314 58 8
Annotated Teacher's Edition	978 0   333     62 4
Solutions Manual	978 0 133314 59 5

TEACHER RESOURCES	
POWERPOINT® SLIDES	
Resources for AP* Exam Preparation and Practice ONLINE ONLY†	ONLINE ONLY†
Assessment Resources ONLINE ONLY <sup>+</sup>	ONLINE ONLY†
Implementation Guide ONLINE ONLY†	ONLINE ONLY†
TI Calculator Technology Resource Manual ONLINE ONLY†	ONLINE ONLY†
TestGen ONLINE ONLY†	ONLINE ONLY†
ETEXT BY COURSESMART® FOR PEARSON SCHO	DOL
l-year	978   269932 32 5
6-years	978   26996  56
MATHXL FOR SCHOOL	
25-pack	978 0 321435 18 7
100-pack	978 0 321435 19 4

† Online teacher materials available upon adoption.

#### **EARLIER EDITION**

CALCULUS: GRAPHICAL, NUMERICAL, ALGEBRAIC, 4TH EDITION @2017	2
Student Edition	978 0 133178 57 9
Student Edition + AP* Test Prep Workbook	978 0   33   91 98
Student Edition + I year access to MathXL for School,	978 0 133180 74 9
Annotated Teacher Edition	978 0   33   79 22 4
TestGen® CD	978 0 133179 25 5
Resources for AP* Exam Preparation & Practice	Free download*
PowerPoint Slides	Free download*
Assessment Resources	Free download*
Implementation Guide	Free download*
Solutions Manual	978 0   33   79 23
Video Lectures on CD	978 0   33   79 24 8
TI Graphing Calculator Resource Manual	978 0   33   82 07
*for qualified adopters	
AP* Test Prep Workbook	978 0   327     2   0
Student Edition + MathXL for School (I-year)	978 0   33   80 74 9
Student Edition + MathXL for School (6-years)	978 0 133180 75 6
MathXL for School (online) 25 Pack	978 0 321435 18 7
MathXL for School (online) 100 Pack	978 0 321435 19 4

Explore our online catalogues in a new way The Global Schools Catalogue App

Browse our catalogues when you are on or offline from the comfort of your own device.

The **App is completely FREE**. Visit the App Store, or Google Play, and download it today.



### www.pearsonglobalschools.com



Edexcel AS and A Level Modular Mathematics



Edexcel AS and A Level Modular Mathematics



Edexcel AS and A Level Modular Mathematics



Edexcel AS and A Level Modular Mathematics

## Edexcel AS and A Level Modular Mathematics

#### Edexcel resources for the GCE specification



Providing the best possible match to the specification and publishing for all modules, **Edexcel AS and A Level Modular Mathematics** motivates students by making maths easier to learn.

FREE LiveText CD-ROM with every Student Book, containing Exam Café and Solutionbank for thorough exam preparation.

Available for all modules, these Student Books are written by a senior examining team and feature:

- Sample past exam papers and regular review sections that consolidate learning and provide thorough exam preparation.
- Student-friendly worked examples and solutions, leading to a wealth of practice questions.
- Stimulating, visual chapter openers that underline the importance of mathematics in the real world.

### Student Books

#### Raising and sustaining motivation for better grades

Available for all modules, these Student Books are written by a senior examining team and feature:

- Sample past exam papers and regular review sections that consolidate learning and provide thorough exam preparation.
- Student-friendly worked examples and solutions, leading to a wealth of practice questions.
- Stimulating, visual chapter openers that underline the importance of mathematics in the real world.

Every Student Book comes with an exclusive FREE LiveText CD, containing an array of tools to support students and enable them to prepare thoroughly for their exams.

- Digital versions of the textbook allow for quick and easy access to the theory.
- Solutionbank provides fully worked solutions, hints and tips to every question in the Student Book.
- Exam Café offers a wealth of interactive exam preparation material and guidance, to motivate students and help them prepare for their exams.

### Ages 16-18 • UK Years 12-13 • US Grades 11-12

Ċ

support.

✓ CD/DVD

(LiveText CD-ROM)



Handy revision advice from senior examiners.

Refresh your Memory

STUDENT BOOKS WITH FREE LIVETEXT CD-ROM	
Core Mathematics I (CI)	978 0 435519 10 0
Core Mathematics 2 (C2)	978 0 435519 11 7
Core Mathematics 3 (C3)	978 0 435519 09 4
Core Mathematics 4 (C4)	978 0 435519 07 0
Statistics I (SI)	978 0 435519 12 4
Statistics 2 (S2)	978 0 435519 13 1
Statistics 3 (S3)	978 0 435519 14 8
Statistics 4 (S4)	978 0 435519 15 5
Mechanics I (MI)	978 0 435519 16 2
Mechanics 2 (M2)	978 0 435519 17 9
Mechanics 3 (M3)	978 0 435519 18 6
Mechanics 4 (M4)	978 0 435519 24 7
Mechanics 5 (M5)	978 0 435519 25 4
Decision Mathematics I (D1)	978   846908 93 4
Decision Mathematics 2 (D2)	978 0 435519 20 9
Further Pure Mathematics I (FPI)	978 0 435519 23 0
Further Pure Mathematics 2 (FP2)	978 0 435519 21 6
Further Pure Mathematics 3 (FP3)	978 0 435519 22 3

Help your students push for the top grades with these focused **Revision Guides**! Ideal for use alongside the Student Books, they provide worked exam questions, and hints and tips for focussed revision.

REVISION GUIDES	
Revise for Core Mathematics I (C1)	978 0 435519 26 1
Revise for Core Mathematics 2 (C2)	978 0 435519 27 8
Revise for Core Mathematics 3 (C3)	978 0 435519 28 5
Revise for Core Mathematics 4 (C4)	978 0 435519 29 2
Revise for Statistics I (S1)	978 0 435519 30 8
Revise for Mechanics I (M1)	978 0 435519 32 2

69





Published for the International Baccalaureate Diploma



## Pearson Baccalaureate: Standard Level Mathematics Higher Level Mathematics

The mathematics books you know and love are now online!



Building on the success of the first edition Pearson Baccalaureate Mathematics, these revised online editions bring you fully updated resources to teach the current curriculum.

- Provides all the resources you need in one product, offering remarkable value for money and removing the hassle of ordering multiple components at each level.
- Covers both the core and the options material for Standard Level and Higher Level. Original and revised options chapters are both available online.
- Online eText version of the textbook included for class and home use with full worked solutions included for every exercise.
- Interactive learning resources on the eText for each chapter, including revision exercises, quizzes and more.
- Online access to the eText with downloadable PDFs of each chapter, allowing you access when offline too.
- Examiner guidance throughout together with extensive exam preparation and practice.



- $\checkmark$  downloadable PDFs of each chapter of the printed textbook
- ✓ 4 year access transferable between student cohorts.

For a full list of the resources and details of the pages on which they appear go to www.pearsonbacconline.

\*Download Pearson eText App to access eText on iPad or Android tablets.



## **Mathematical Studies**

Developed specifically for the International Baccalaureate Diploma



- IB-style practice questions for every chapter with exercises.
- Extensive advice on the best routes to solutions, and portfolio support.
- A Theory of Knowledge chapter to stimulate wider research and discussion.
- Online eText version of the textbook included for class and home use.
- Full worked solutions for every exercise are included on the eText.

#### Ages 16-18 · UK Years 12-13 · US Grades 11-12





Standard Level Mathematics 2012 Print and eText Bundle	978 0 435074 97 5
Standard Level Mathematics 2012 eText only edition	978 0 435141 91 2
Higher Level Mathematics 2012 Print and eText Bundle	978 0 435074 96 8
Higher Level Mathematics 2012 eText only edition	978 0 435141 92 9
Mathematical Studies 2013 Print and eText Bundle – 2nd edition	978   447938 47 7
Mathematical Studies 2013 eText only - 2nd edition	978   447938 48 4

(71




Theory of Knowledge, 2nd edition Print and eText Bundle 978 | 447944 | 5 7

Theory of Knowledge, 2nd edition eText only edition 978 | 447944 | 4 0

# Theory of Knowledge 2nd edition for the IB Diploma

#### Fully rewritten to match the new guide



- Provides comprehensive coverage of the new Knowledge Framework and additional Areas of Knowledge.
- Engages students in critical thinking relevant to their other courses and life outside the classroom.
- Enables clear links to the Learner Profile, the IB core values and all the IB curriculum framework areas.
- Offers assessment opportunities using questions from past Prescribed Essays.
- Provides guidance on the Prescribed Essay and Student Presentation.
- Combined with online eText.

Contents			
Chapter I:	Introduction	Chapter 9:	Ethics
Chapter 2:	Ways of Knowing	Chapter 10:	Religious Knowledge Systems
Chapter 3:	Areas of Knowledge	Chapter II:	Indigenous Knowledge Systems
Chapter 4:	Natural Sciences	Chapter 12:	Shared and Personal Knowledge Systems
Chapter 5:	Human Sciences	Chapter 13:	Assessment
Chapter 6:	Mathematics	Bibliography	
Chapter 7:	History	Glossary	
Chapter 8:	Arts	Index	



## Contact Us

Go to www.pearsonglobalschools.com to find out about the resources and services in this catalogue, plus lots more. You can also contact your local consultant or customer service team.

## Your Local Consultant

Details of your Local Consultant can be found at www.pearsonglobalschools.com/contact

## Africa Customer Service Team

#### Brenda Alexander

Botswana, Burkina Faso, Cape Verde, Equatorial Guinea, Gambia, Guinea, Guinea Bissau, Ivory Coast, Lesotho, Mali, Mauritania, Mozambique, Namibia, Niger, São Tomé and Príncipe, Senegal, Swaziland, Zimbabwe

+27 21 532 6079



**()** +27 21 532 2302

@ brenda.alexander@pearson.com

#### Helen Wilmott

For all UK enquiries



@ helen.willmott@pearson.com

#### **Risdon Harding**

Angola, Benin, Botswana, Cameroon, Central African Republic, Chad, Comoros, Congo, Djibouti, DRC, Eritrea, Ethiopia, Gabon, Ghana, Kenya, Liberia, Madagascar, Malawi, Mauritius, Rwanda/ Burundi, Seychelles, Sierra Leone, Somalia, South Sudan, Sudan, Tanzania, Togo, Uganda, Zambia



+27 21 532 2302



@ risdon.harding@pearson.com



## Next steps

If you like what you see here, then there's a lot more online. Visit **www.pearsonglobalschools.com** to...



## Browse

Search by subject, curricula, or individual product. You can also view the online catalogues and download price lists.



## Sample

Evaluate online at your own pace, anytime, anywhere, with access to samples, free trials, demos, full component listings, structure charts and overview videos.



## Stay connected

Sign up for our eNewsletters and eAlerts to keep fully up to date with the latest news, features and offers. You can unsubscribe from these at any time, so why not sign up today and see what you're missing?



### Find an event

Come and see us at one of the many educational events around the world, and take a look at the bestsellers and new products in your region.

**Contact your Local Consultant** See details overleaf.





Pearson Global Schools. Bringing you the very best primary and secondary school resources from around the globe to help your learners flourish.